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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SCHEAUIE D)...ovvervvvereerreerreeeseeessesssesssesssseessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes | sevessneees 3,246,652,135 [ ..oovvererererereeerneeiinenees | ceeereeenns 3,246,652,135 | ........... 2,924,359,561
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ......ccvevcvciricccse ettt | cresresesenanns A5, 717,375 [ oo | e A5 717,375 | 49,845,587
22 COMMON SEOCKS......vvvereceesmrrsssesssssesisiseessssesssssesssssse s sesssssssssssssssssssssssess | seesesseesens 814,294,423 | ...ovvvvvcrereerneecinns | e 814,294,423 | ...ccvvvnnee. 833,963,310
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISHIENS ... [ s | | o (U1 PO
3.2 Other than firStlIENS........c.ueieieiiieieirrrrreceni s [ st | o | o (VN OO
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).....vvvirireiseiiesissses st es st es st stsssessessesssssesssnssnns | svsssssssaeses 167,156,214 | .cooveerererveeeriersesenies | evveieriennns 167,156,214 | ...ccveveee. 173,277,025
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($.....5,003,709, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB)
8. Otherinvested assets (Schedule BA)
9. Receivables for securities
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)..........cccovveeieiieicneieieens [ e | e (01 R
11, Aggregate Write-ins for INVESIEA @SSELS........cvurrrrerririrrrirrireierssieessessesessssssesessesssssesses | eesssssssssssssssssssssssssssanes (O [ (O [ [0 IR 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....ccceuereereerererieieiesseesesseeienes | v 4,400,364,232 |.....cccovee. 6,129,786 | ........... 4,394,234 446 | ........... 4,039,917,639
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........cuevereeererrireierireirinnens [ eerreereireennineessiesnsinniees [ reereeresnseseessssessesssenns | sensesessssensessesssssssneenens (01 U
14, Investmentincome due and aCCTUEM............cccuuviriiriiiiniiniississiesissiesisssesssseesienins | e 14,422,858 |.....coovvevrenicniiniieiinns [ e 14,422,858 |......ccouveneee 15,816,940
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | ccovveenee. 124,322,391 | ..o 14,372,021 | .....oe.... 109,950,370 |..ccocvvvvrnee. 98,945,081
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums).........cccocoveies | corvevrernes 612,717,676 | .oevveeeverrrererernenenes | cevveiriennnd 612,717,676 | «.ocvevvvee 529,906,789
15.3  Accrued retroSpPECHiVE PIEMIUMS.........c.eieiurireierrieeseeneeseessesseesessessssssessssssssssesesss | sesesssesssssnssssessssessnssnsssnes | ersssessessnsssessesssssssssssessns | sesnsuseesssssssnsssessesensssees (01 R
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUENS..........c.ccvvveieicveereeseiessie e | eveesssesienienns TA24,360 | oo | e 7,424,360 |..coverirrrnee 7,207,904
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSured COMPANIES..........ccuevverrermreeieieresiens | crnsrsessesssiesssssesssssssens | cersresesssssesssssssssssesns | oo (U1
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES...........cc.vcuiurrecrineriniins | rerireinissneneinesines [ erreriererssssssnsinees | s (U O
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS...........ccevevcveeiricieeieiseteee e esiessieeines | eereesneseseesesissessesenes | cveveesissesssisesssssesssnnss | eeriessesisessessss e (01 T
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cccocovveees | eoveveeneiesesieesisiiens | e | e (01 U
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL..........vvvrrerrrrerererierereses s ressssssenssens | coessssessssssssssssssesssnnssses | sneessessssssssessnssssnssens | oo (U O
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON EPOSIL..........ccccveiviiveieiieeie et sesessesses | sestrssiesessssesiessesssssieses | eereesesiessissesesssssessssens | sresssesessessesssssssessenes (U1 IR
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE............c.ccvevreeereieiesieeieseies e | eoverseiesiesesessssssssssssens | evvevessessssssssssssesssssesens | ceveesessesissessssssssesssensad 0
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0)eereerreriereeiens | e 60,544 | oo 60,544 | oo (01 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........c.covvivrenee | eerrrnrnrininsnensinrnenns [ | v (U1
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..........coceeveriereieiesisieieseenies | e 38,345,584 |...oovereieereieieeneiens | e 38,345,584 |....covovrne. 29,468,542
24. Health care (§......... 0) and other amounts rECEIVADIE..............vrrerrirrerrrrireieeereieiesinns | cevrerississesssieesssssssnens | sesresnssnssssssssessssesssnssnnes | sosssressssessnssessessnssesnn (01 U
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets............coceeieereieiseieresseiesesieies |eeresessssesaas 3,701,630 |.ooiiiieinnns 636,255 | .o 3,065,375 | ..o 2,902,560
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell AcCOUNLS (LINES 1210 25)......ucereiierireieireceseieesseseeseesstsesss st ssesssnsseses
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts.
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27)......ccurvereeererrreeriierenresineeessesisseessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssnns | soneeesiees 5,201,359,275 |......ccooce.... 21,198,606 | ........... 5,180,160,669 | ........... 4,724,165,455
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. ..
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........coooeueenenrenneineens | coveneeneiieineneieseeneinns (01 RN B ISP 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVe).......ccciuiiieiiiisiiciiiissisicei | v 0 i | 0
2501. STATE UNEARNED SURCHARGE RECOVERABLE... 1,414,712 . 1414712 |...
2502. STATE TAX CREDITS.......rveuueeeimeeesseessssesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns | sesssssessssnsessssns 853,344 | oo | e 853,344
2503. NET GOODS AND SERVICES TAX RECEIVABLE............ccoomriureeeneeeessseressensssneess | seeessssesessseeeenns 525,687 | .cvveerrereernnerineeeennnenes | ceveveneenesseeeens 525,687
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeevvverveveveeees [ cevvieieirisienns 907,887 | ..ceverererrinnn 636,255 | .o 271,632
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 8D0VE)......coucireuisrieenseirissssiernssssiinns | covreessieenns 3,701,630 | .o [SRIPRIN I— 3,065,375 [ .ooviveisnieens 2,902,560




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
1. L0sSES (Part 2A, LiNE 35, COIUMN 8)......ucvuvereeieiieeeesie ettt sttt a s s s s st s st ssessssassnsnnas | sesbessesnsanes 1,527,156,218 | .....cevvuvee 1,445,313,868
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column 6)..........ccovurrereumenrernernennnnerens | coveneeneereeennens 243,568,665 | ....ccovvrerenen. 189,885,755
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Ling 35, COIUMN 9)........oviviieeieiieiee ettt ssss e sssse st sssse s ssssnns | cvevsesissessessens 333,163,904 | ...coocvvrnee 305,091,509
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and Other SIMIlar CArgeS..........couurnrrinrniinnensiesnsesssessssessssssssssssssesssssness | orsssssnsesssssssessnnens 422721 | oo 260,647
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES AN fEES).........ciuieieicieicie ettt st ssssenaens | srevissessssassseses 14,438,698 | .....ccvvverree. 13,737,438
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES).........cveicueericiciiiseeeetee et sessssseses | sreviesesesasseesd 48,152,530 | .ovevererirnes 40,364,535
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.....579,296 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))...........ccvvvrrerrerrereeneerseresssssenns | coreeerreesieeninnns 32,286,125 | oo 27,840,226
7.2 Nt deferred taX ADIIIY...........oreeureerecereeierees ettt sttt enstnnes | eetssessnenntnnenns 20,836,611 | c.ovvverreererennnns 3,694,156
8.  Borrowed money§.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0ttt bttt sttt s s snsns | setiess sttt ettt [ ensienss ettt
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....378,902,936 and including warranty reserves of §......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including §$.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SErvice ACt)..........covuviueieiciceeieccseeceseeeee e | everesiesenns 1,304,761,033 | ................ 1,186,188,659
10, ADVANCE PIEMIUM....cuveiviveieeicteetese ettt sttt bbb s s s bttt s e b s s s bbb bbb s bt s e ss st sntesses s bntessesansnsansenans | seviesisssssessesnean 9,124,043 | oo 9,173,840
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIAETS. ...ttt | bbbttt sttt | chbes bbbt
T2 POCYNOIAETS........eeit ettt bbb bbbt b bbbt s s sse s s st s snbensessesansns | sbsesissessesssestessessssessessessesans | evsesssessesss st ssse s s en s s
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS).........cocveireieriiiisieiereie ettt ssssesses | soessssssasseseseees 2,399,743 | oo 1,362,834
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, COIUMN 19)........oiiieeenciieeseineeseeneiessssiseesessnees | rerseesseesessessssssesessesssssessees | ressessnsssssessnsssesessessssssssees
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNE OF OthErS...........cuiiiiicicccs e sssssies | crressssesses st sess e ssesns | eresestesse s st s e
15, Remittances and items NOt AlIOCALEA. ... | sttt [ s
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $........... 0 certified) (SChedule F, Part 8)............ccciieiiieieceesie et sssssssenes | evvesessesesssssssssesssssssessessssss | sressesssssssesssssssessessesssessessens
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE MALES..........cc.ciiieieicice st seses | eebsessss e st ssessss s saens | sressesssssssses s b s st s nens
18, Drafts OUESTANGING........cviviieieicce ettt bbb bbbttt n st ens s bntenses | evsesessessentesnea 69,637,613 | covevrrnn 65,812,272
19.  Payable to parent, SUDSIAIANES AN AffIIALES............cc.ccucieiiciciecscc ettt ettt s sntas | eebsessessesses st s stesten s stens | srestestsbe s et et nens
20, DBIIVAIIVES.......cooeiiiiri bR | bbb | eerb s
21, PAYADIE fOr SBCUMLES........oiveciiiieiciie ettt bbbt s bbbt s bbb st s s st s stestnsas | sbsessestsssssssstensessessensanssesans | cbsessssssssessesbss st es s s seeneas
22, Payable for SECUMLIES IBNGING.........cciieieeicieieeie ettt b bbbt bbb ses b s s tnsnnns | sbsessestsssessestensessessenssssessns | sbsessesssssessestas e st en s s sseneas
23.  Liability for amounts held Under UNINSUMEA PIANS............cc.eiueiiiiiissicieiesie sttt ssenssssessensns | sbsessessssssesssssesssssessesssssessns | srsessssssssessesssssessesssssessesens
24. Capital notes §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... Dttt s st | sesbeesbt sttt b baens | shbesseie st sttt e et et nee
25, Aggregate WHte-INS fOr ADIIHES. .........ccueviricieiesiee ettt et ss st sensens | ssesssssessassansanses 2,761,801 | oo 2,154,874
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LiNeS 1 through 25)..........c.ccveeieieiicieisecessse e ssssessenns | eevesssssissies 3,608,709,705 | ..cvvvrrrvnee 3,290,880,613
27, Protected Cell IADIIHES............ccvuiiiiii st |t | e
28.  Total labilitIes (LINES 28 @NGA 27)......ceveveeeeeeieeieiiereeees ettt st et s st b s s st sa e st s et st st sssssssssessesssessessnss | eresassessassans 3,608,709,705 | ................ 3,290,880,613
29. Aggregate Write-ins for SPECIAl SUMPIUS fUNGS..........cvucvriieieicrcteie ettt bbb sa s ass bt s st es s s b s s s ssesnsantes | ensessessssssssssessnssnsessesntenes 0 [ 0
30, COMMON CAPIAI STOCK. ......cvucvcvereeiicteieie ettt b st s s s b s s s bt s bt s s b s s s sttt ensessbensessnsansns | evsesssessessssansnes 3,000,480 | .ovoevervrrrreereennn 3,000,480
31, PreferT@A CAPIAl SIOCK.........cveicvctereictse ettt ettt et bbb s s a e s sttt et b s s s s b st e sse st stessnsasbensesanss | nevsesssessesessensessessnssssessessesas | sessssesssssessnssssenses e sasseneesenes
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other than SPecial SUMPIUS fUNGAS..........c.cciuieieirieeesce ettt st s s bessssanes | ensessesesssssssesnsssses s s benes (01 T 0
33, SUIPIUS NOES.....ovevecviriie ittt bbb bbbt e s s ettt s s bbb e s s et et s et st s bt ses s ss et s s st e s st st ensessebanes | sessssessessesessnsessessssssessessesas | sessesinssstesses st enees et st en s rees
34, Gross paid in and CONHDUIEA SUIPIUS........c.cuveeveieciiieie ettt sttt sttt en s sas st sse st s s st snsnnes | evsesesssssneenes 857,563,425 | ...ocvvevrernnn 849,378,513
35, UNGSSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS)......veureririerireirerissisesesssstseesssssstssesestess sttt sttt ss st st st snssessensnssnssensnssessans | sssesssssssssassane 710,887,059 | ..oovvrerrennns 580,905,849
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 e 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0.t treereeeerees sttt sttt ensntnes | srssestent s st en s s st st ssnssenes | seesestene s sttt snes
36.2 ......... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) et ereee ettt ettt ns st ente | nnsresenssns s st enssnstent st sesrens | sresrensansensensane s ent st sns st
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LINE 39)........cveveicreceiceeeeeevseeee e sse s sssessens | ereressesessens 1,571,450,964 | ................ 1,433,284,842
38, TOTALS (PG 2, LINE 28, C0L. 3)...eouuverreereeerreesseeesseesseeesesessssesssessssessssessssessssssssassssasesssssssssssssasssssessssssssassssasssssssssassssasssssssssnsses | svsssesssnseens 5,180,160,669 | ................ 4,724,165,455
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. MISCELLANEOUS OTHER LIABILITIES. ..1,786,670 1,792,142
2502. ESCHEATABLE PROPERTY......cotireuueeeureeseesseeesseessseesssessseesssessssasesssesssssessssessssssssesssssessssssssssssessssnssssasssssssssnssssnesssasssssssssnsssnns | sesssssssssssssssssnneees 527,905
2503, STATE PLAN LIABILITY ... cootveuueeeseesseeesseessssessseessssssssesssessssesessessssesssssssesssssesssssesssessssssssssssssssssessssssssasessssssssessssssssssssnsssssnssssnns | sessnsesssssssssssssneens 447,226
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVEMIOW PAGE........ovuirirririniireieis s eesssessessssestesssessessssssssssssssssssesseses | sessessssssssesssssssssssssssseses (01 RO 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LN 25 8DOVE). .......vururerurierrrersresisrerssie e ssssesssss s s ssnsssssesssssssssssssssssnes | ssssesssesssssssssenas 2,761,801 | oo, 2,154,874
2901.
2902.
2903.
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from OVEIOW PAGE........ruiriirieriireereie it ssessss s ssssssssesssssenes | sessesssssssssesssssssssssessssseses (01 OO 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 GD0OVE).......cuiuiieiiiiiisieiei sttt sassesss s sssssssnsssnssnsesssssssnsensessssans | ersnsessessnsensesesansensessessnsens) | oorossesssssossossesssssssassesnens 0
3201.
3202.
3203.
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 32 from OVEIIOW PAGE........c.cucuiurieiiieisie ettt sensenas | ersssessesisssssesessssessessesssend (01 OO SO 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 thru 3203 plus 3298) (LINE 32 8DOVE).......uuuiiiiiiiiiiii s senienes | sonessie s 0 o 0
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums eamned (Part 1, LiNg 35, COIUMN 4)..........ooiviiiieieieeteie ettt st s ssessessssssesseses | sressessesissessenes 4,848,046,510 |....occvvrvenncn 4,370,141,224
DEDUCTIONS
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, LiNg 35, COIUMN 7).......cooveiiiiiicieteeesee et sse et sssss e ss st s s s s sas s sssssasssssssenes | eevessesssseesesses 3,071,059,026 | ...oocvvvvrrere. 2,687,431,634
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 1).....uviveiiieiieeieieee ettt ssssssessesnss | cvessssesnssssssenes 532,470,506 | .coovevvrvrrrrenns 474,617,924
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 2).........coeuiveieiciirsieieeseee s ssssessesesssssessens | cvessssesssesessenns 993,965,342 |..covviirireinnd 920,374,856
5. Aggregate write-ins for uUnderwriting EAUCHIONS. .........c..rvieririreirrire ettt ss st ssssss st essssssessenssnsnns | seesssnssssssssesssssssssssssssssssassans 0 ] 0
6.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 thrOUGN B).........civueieiireieieeeecee sttt ssssstessssessenas | eevessessesesnsad 4,597,494 874 | ..o 4,082,424 ,414
7. NetinCOME O PrOtECIEA CEIIS. ...ttt ees st se st s st essens s s e st st ensessensenssessenss | sessssssssssssnsssssessenssnssnssnsssnssnssns | eressesssnssessossanssnsessenssnsssssansnes
8. Netunderwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7).. 250,551,636 287,716,810
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17)........ovevevireieieeeeeesieeseteeese e sssssesesens | cvvevrsiesesessessesens 96,869,843 | ..oevvviiriene 111,045,313
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....9,724,059 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES)).......ccc.evererereerr | covrerrrenriinriisnins 24735729 | .o 20,566,811
11. Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINES 9 # 10).....c.ruuriuiurieireireiieiieet ettt sttt et sttt entsssesans | sesessessssssessassnes 121,605,572 | coooveeercieinnes 131,612,124
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered §$.....2,385,326
amount charged Off $.....46,200,309)...........couriieerieerieeeiesess s is s sss s esss st sess st eses st enss st enss s s sssessesssenssenssans | arvsesssesseseseieniens (43,904,983) [ ...ovvvvrrrerercrnns (41,335,405)
13.  Finance and service charges not included in PrEMIUMS...........ccovuviieiieirieiee et ssssessessssesseseens | cvessessesesessessssenns 33,141,247 | o 29,642,372
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MiSCEIIANEOUS INCOME...........ovuiiivceeieice ettt sse st es s esse s sess s ssennsns | erississssssnsenssseens 16,619,598 [ ..o 14,445,951
15.  Total other income (LINES 12 thTOUGN 14)........cucveieeeerceeseesete ettt ettt st a e s b ssbes st es s sassnsans | ctsssessssssesssssssaneaes 5,855,862 | .oviviiiiien 2,752,918
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8 F 11+ 15).....ieeiiiieieee bbbttt bbbttt ensnas | seisesinsssansinsiaes 378,013,070 | oo 422,081,852
17. Dividends to policyholders
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
iNCOME taxes (LINE 18 MINUS LINE 17).......oveicrieeiecieese ettt sttt bt sttt st es st en e sensas 378,013,070 | oo 422,081,852
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred....... ...124,445 215 135,777,137
20. Netincome (Line 18 Minus LiN€ 19) (10 LINE 22).......oirurreriinrerriniinrirsieesssisssseessssssessssssssssssssessssssessesssssssssssssssssssssessessssssessnes 253,567,855 286,304,715
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, Column 2). 1,433,284,842 ..1,363,283,193
22. NetinCome (frOM LINE 20)........c.cuiiiereieeicreeeesce ettt tes et st ss s bbbt s e s st s st esses s bt essssasssnsnnans | esstessesssassasens 253,567,855 | .ooveveeeiiieinan 286,304,715
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell BCCOUNLS..........ccueiurieierircireirie ettt sttt ssss st ss e ssestenssens | ssestessssssessasssessnssasssnssnssnssanssnes | nessessasssssnssssssssnssnssnssessessasens
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....21,008,851..........cccc.ovvvrerreerrrimneersnrireneienns | ervverisessssesiiens 39,080,298 | ...ovvrverrerrieenns 117,142,253
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS)........c.ovierrririnrinririnrensesiessseeessesssseessssssssssssssssssssessessnsss | seesessesssssessessnsssnesns [CL RT3 | I — (1,602,255)
26.  Change in et deferred INCOME TaX..........ccuiveieieiiiiieicetet ettt bbb ss s ssstessesntas | eebessesssssssssesaesnsas 3,406,959 | .o (4,989,619)
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Ling 28, Column 3).........c.cccvvvierirrieieecerreeiisieessesenieens | e (2,220,661)| +ovovvvevereeieriirerenne 1,820,161
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minuS COIUMN 1)........coiniriinrinincnsnsinensesesssssessesess [ onseneessenssnsessessssssssssesssssssssnes | sessessnsesssnssnsssssssssssssssssessesens
29, CRANGE IN SUMIUS NOES.......ervececereireiieieie ettt s s st s st st st st ensnss | 2restsesnssnssansnssessasssnssnssantnsnnes | nessessassssssnssastssnssastansessesseneas
30.  Surplus (contributed to) Withdrawn from PrOtECIEA CEIIS...........cu ettt sttt essens [ cresteeisssestssesessess st ssssessestestsnes | nebseesasssessees st st en s ssestenens
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNTING PIINCIPIES..........cuuruuiererriiirrireiseeeseee et se et see e ssess s stneessesssnssens | 2restsesssssessasssessnssassssssessassassnnes | nessessassessnsssssssssssssssassessessnens
32. Capital changes:
3201 PG MMttt sttt | eebtebt ettt bbbttt ens | Hbestes ittt
32.2 Transferred from SUIPIUS (STOCK DIVIABNA)........cuurvuierireirriereireiieceneieieeiretee st ssess s ssess s stess s ssesssessessesssssesss | setesssssessassssssessessasssessestesssnssns | ressessnssssessssassnsesessasssssssssessnes
32.3 TraNSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS......oceuieuririecieie ettt bbb bbb st bt estentnas | 4ebetssesestessebsessesbansses st entnsss | Hressessssssesestess e esten s ssnssentnes
33.  Surplus adjustments:
3311 P IN.. ettt bbbttt enntns | cbinebient st 8,184,912 | .o 11,326,394
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAEN).......c..cvcvierieieiiisiie ettt se bbbt st b s sssse s | sessssssessessssessessssssessesssssssansens | covsbessesssssessesses s s st es et snbensenae
33.3. Transferred fTOM CAPILAL...........ov ettt ettt bbbttt ens e stessentn | 4nbetsesestees e bses s st et s st st nsas | Hreesestentsne sttt nes
34. Net remittances from or (10) HOME OffICE........c.ciuiueieiciceie ettt se s bentens | sbsssssssssesssssstessesssbessessesssensenss | soessstessesessssessesssessesse s ssnsanas
35. Dividends to stockholders...................... 163,000,000) (340,000,000)
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 MinUS COIUMN 1).......c.coiiiieiiiiieieierieeisieessiesiesissees | coevissssiesessssesessssessess s sssssnes | seessssessesisssssessesssssssssesssssssanses
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and [0SSES IN SUMPIUS..........ccvuciuiviieieiiesic ettt ettt ss s bsessss st s ssessssens | essessessssssessssssssssssssensasssnsas 0 ] 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37).........c.cccieieeieineiciieeseeeesesseesiesisesens | eesssssesssssesssens 138,166,122 | ..ovoevveeciene 70,001,649
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Lin€ 37).......ccccoevveevevernevvencns | coververeeieeine 1,571,450,964 | .....occvvereaee 1,433,284,842
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0507, ettt RS E R R R RS R SRRtk eees | ekt R R bbbttt | Hheeb ettt
0502, ettt R R f R E R R R bbbtk s ees | eeRE R R R bbbkt es | Hheeb sttt
0503, ettt R E £ R SRS E R R R AR E £ R R R bbbk i eees | eebE R bR bbbttt ees | Hheeb sttt
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from OVEMlOW PAGE.........ccuecuiieiiircieeeee st sssssssssesssssssseses | covesiessnssssssssssessssesssssesens (O [T RO 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 DOVE)........cuiiireeiiiiiiieiiisieisesssssessssesssesessesssssssssessssssssssssssssssessansssssssssssans | coessesssssssssesssnssssssssnssssssssas 0 e 0
1401. FINANCE & SERVICE CHARGE REVENUE ASSUMED. 15,257,515 ...13,299,382
1402. MISCELLANEOUS OTHER INCOME..........ccocoonerunerenne ..1,320,707 | ..... .1,069,804
1403. INTEREST INCOME ON INTERCOMPANY BALANCES..... . A41.376 | ... ..76,765
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from OVEMIOW PAGE........cccciieicieieiscsese ettt ssenans | resssssesssessessesssssessss s ssessnes [0 [T 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LiNE 14 @DOVE)......c. ittt ssnesnssnsnnes | bneesssssssssssssssenas 16,619,598 | ..o 14,445,951
3701.
3702.
3703.
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from OVErIOW PAGE......c..cccverireiriniisiiesieississsssesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssesssssessenss | sovsssesssssesssssssesssssssesessons (O [T 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @D0OVE).......uiuireiirieiiesssisisisessessessessssssessessessssssessesssssssssessssssssanssnsssssessenssnsses | eressessssssessassanssesasssnsssssessans 0 e 0




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY

CASH FLOW

Curre:t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUFANCE. ..ot | srbsesiesinnsnens 4,870,500,453 | ....ccovvvenn: 4,435,932,876
2. Netinvestmentincome... ..118,618,383 139,262,616
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME. .......oouiiriiiiiiiiiiiii bbbttt | tissniesnie s 7,980,898 | ..o, 2,999,331
4. Total (LINES 1 HMOUGN 3)....veeueeerierecereeieeesseeesseeese s ssesssess sttt ettt nessesssensssnnes | sesssnesssnesssans 4,997,099,734 | ..o 4,578,194,823
5. Benefit and [0SS related PAYMENLS.......c.cciveieiieieie sttt bbbt s s nsenans | evsestessnsanes 2,935,750,222 | ..covvvirvinns 2,634,201,226
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS.........ccrverererienrnrieirninsineereinsinnies | reeeesnsinsisesssessesssssssssssssessnns | ressesssssssssessnssssesssesssssssssesens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for deUCHONS...........ccccveiriicieiieieecsee et | evassssesesenes 1,489,612,512 | ..covvrrrnnne 1,378,468,013
8. Dividends paid t0 POICYNOIAETS...........cuu ettt ettt ss sttt et ss et st st s ssessensnns | setsessasssssnessstsssessestensessestns | ressesssssesessastansessesssesessesens
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....6,606,897 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........ccccvevererrerirerriesrns [ orrisriisiiissiaaes 129,723,375 | oo, 137,587,474
10 Tl (LINES 5 thTOUGN 9)..cevuiverieunriseeeieesieseseessee st seess sttt | cesentssnestaens 4,555,086,109 | ......oevvvvnvs 4,150,256,713
11. Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10).........cciuurireiiriieiiniesissiie s iesesssssessssess s ssessssssessessesssssssssessessssssessassssssesss | sessessssssssessa 442,013,625 | coovvrerrererinns 427,938,110
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS. ..ottt ettt | seesieene s 2,043,375,246 | ......cocceennee. 1,542,580,472
12,2 SHOCKS...ucvvvverereeesaressseeesse sttt | eesteeni st eneen 137,470,953 | ..oocvvorirircri 57,477,819
123 MOMGAGE I08NS.......ceoeeieiictieie ettt b a sttt st ns st stes s s s tessessessnss | sbessessessstessessessssessessessesantenses | evsesissessessesses et es e s bt naesaees
124 REAIESIAE ... R
12.5  Other iNVESIEA @SSEES........uveuiiiiii bbbt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments...
12.7  MiISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS.........cvuiveieiiciiciie ettt sttt st bbb st s b st bbb s s s s s s sensesnssntensensens | sebsesssssssessesssaneas 4,989,144 [ ...ooovveeeeea
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12. 110 12.7)......cveveveieeeeeee ettt sttt s s s s s sssssnnns | sesssrsssaessenens 2,185,933,343 | ..cvvvvveen 1,600,196,454
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS..eeeoeeeeereeis ettt | sessseestenesnans 2,366,287,874 | ....ooovvvvrrnns 1,644,219,000
13,2 SHOCKS....rvvevrereeesaesieesse sttt Rttt | erbsene et 30,183,566 | ...ocoveverrrcrirnnns 39,820,138
13.3 MOMGAGE 0BNS......ceuerirceeieiie ettt sttt s s et ss s entnssessentnen | nebsessesssssnssantanssnssestensessessns | eessessntsesessestansens st et enteneas
134 REAIESIALE.....veeereecei Rt nentens | srienste et 2,718,420 | oo 2,738,477
13.5  OtNEr INVESIEA @SSEIS. .. .vuuverrirrirrireti ittt | ebstsseees s siens | cbseebsetssees e
13.6  MiSCEllANEOUS @PPIICALIONS. .........cvereeireieciiisiieieississr ettt sttt s bbbt s s b s ssessesnsensessnsensesnnns | srsssessessnsensessessnsensessessessnsenses | cosssossessesssansessens 4,985,613
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).......c.eiiuiiieieieierisie ettt sss s snsenas | ssssssssssassanaes 2,399,189,860 | .......ccouee.e 1,691,763,228
14. Netincrease (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MiNUS LiNE 14).......cc.ovuerrrurrininrirencnereisessise s ssessseens
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIEAI NOES.......evieevicicrereie ettt st bbb saesss s b sses s sessesassanssssessesses | stessessesesessessesssesssssessssnssenses | sesessessessessessnssssesses e sessessesanes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, 18SS trEASUNY SLOCK..........cucieiiiiieiicicee et ssse s sssensens | evssesssssesssisseneas 8,184,912 | oo 11,326,394
16.3 BOITOWEM fUNAS.......vveurirrereriierisiesesesi ettt enes | cenisenss s st essb s st | cresessessss s est s
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrance abIlItIES............ccueveviieieiieceiee e | vt | eresessss et seens
16.5 DiVIends t0 SIOCKNOIABTS............cvveureirrieieciieri et es st senensenes | eesssesssnensnnees 163,000,000 | ..eoovvrrrrrernens 340,000,000
16.6  Other ash provided (BPPHEA)............cwveurrirrirerierierierieceee s seest bbbt nsnes | ensisssss s (R INEK)) — (78,754,451)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)..........cccovvvermrrvrererns [ cornisiisninninn. (161,825,821)] ..vvvvrariennas (407,428,057)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 plus LiN€ 17).....c.cceevvevveveeveerceens | e 66,931,287 | oo (71,056,721)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 Beginning of year. ....53,483,012 124,539,733
19.2  End of year (LIN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)......c.uovuieieeiieiiicieieeeese ettt ettt sttt en s ssensensanes 120,414,299 | oo 53,483,012
| Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions: | |
20,000 LRttt | enneeene st | crenee e




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
1

UnearnedZPremiums UnearnedBPremiums )
Net December 31 December 31 Premiums
Premiums Prior Year- Current Year- Earned
Written per per Col. 3, per Col. 5, During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. P et | srriensiensnse st | nerirn s | e | e 0
2. AIEA INES ..ottt sss st ssess s snssessanssnsss | sesessesssssnsssesssnsssssnssessnsnnss [ ssessssesessassnssessessnnssessessanes | rsssessnsssssessmnssnssessnssensnnsns | sessnsssessessnssssssessnsnnssenes 0
3. Farmowners MUIEIPIE PEFil.........voieiiriecsiees et ssssssessesssenss | rrieieisssssssesssnssesesssssses | consreseessssssesesesssssssessssnnes | sensessesnssssesessssessesessssnns | osesesssssssesessssessesesees 0
4. Homeowners MUItPIEe PEFil..........cccvciiueieiccie e essssesiens | v 66,238 | .ooeiein 1,507,689 | ..o 2,068 [ ..oocoererernn 1,571,858
5. Commercial MUIIPIE PETl.......c.cveieeiercieee e ssssssessesessessessens | ervessesissessesssssesssssssssssssens | ersssesnsssssssessesessesssssensns | sresiesessessessssesesssssessessssenss | eeesessessesssessssssessesenas 0
6. MOMGAGE GUAIANTY......evecerrerrircereire et sstseseesssesse st esssssssessesssssessssssnsss. | rrssessesssssssssesssssssssessnssnsss | sessssssnssessssssessesssssnsssessensns | seesessessssesssesssssnssessesssnsns | sesessssssessassnsssessessnssnssn 0
8. Ocean marine

9. INIANA MAMINE.......oouviririii e

10. FINANCIAI QUATANEY.......ocviveieiece ettt ssses et ssssssssssssssseses | ersesssssesssssessssssessessesesses | cnssesesissessessssssssssssesnssnss | eessesssssssssesisssssessesssessnns | essessessssssessessssessessssanes 0
11.1  Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE..........ccoruririerieeireireireieieesseneeseessssnees [ e | ceeereiessssessisessinsissssseeens | seeressnseseessssesssssessessssssnsns | seeneesesssssssssessssssssnsssessnd 0
11.2  Medical professional liability - ClaiMS-MATE...........cccevrrireierieieeeecceereeeienns [ e | creeresesessssssessssssseseesenss | cesssesesisssssessssessesssssssssns | evssssessssssessesessessesssenes 0
12. EAMNQUAKE........ooveivcecce ettt sstense s sens | ensessesssssssssesessssessessesenses | crestesesissessesesesssssssesesenss | seesseses et tenans | ensessese et saees 0
13. Group accident and health

14, Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)............ccccueiievreicieiiicieieiiei | e | ceeeiisiesesessesssssssessssens | eriesesssssesisssesssssessesssssess | sessissessssssssisssessessesaesd 0
15. Other accident and NEAIN.........c.virr e | seresssssssssssssssssssssessessnssses | svssnessssesssssssssssssssssessnssens | sesessessnssssnssesssssessesssnsnss | soessssssessssssnsnssesssnssnssens 0
16. WOTKErS' COMPENSALION.......coucviieiieicieieieiissie ettt st sssssssessens | sesessesessssessessesssssssessessssens | esssssessessssessessessssessessessnss | sesessesssssssessesssssssessessssenss | sressesssssssssessessssessesennn 0
171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE..........cveieveeereetees et sessssaesessnses | cevesssaesiesienas 19,986,972 | ..o 8,680,742 | ..ooevrrran 9,188,587 | ..ccvvvverrrnn 19,479,127
17.2  Other liability - ClaIMS-MATE.........oorverrrcririnierisreessesessesessiens | eeriessiessesseennes 3875 | o 18,579 | oo K101 R 22,146
17.3  EXCESS WOTKETS' COMPENSAtON........overeriieieieiiecireiseesseesssesessesssseessesssnssessensns | reesessnsesesssssssssssessessssssesss | ceessessessessssssssssssssssssssessns | seesessessssesssesssssessessnnssnsns | sesnesssssssssssssssssessnsssessad 0
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE.........cvuieeieireieieieeie st ssssssessnsens | eniesesessssssesesnssessessssssses | cnssesessssessesesesssssssessessnss | sensesesnssnssesessssessessessssnns | ossesesssssssesesssssssessesees 0
18.2  Products liability - ClAIMS-MAUE. .......c.rueerrirrirerirrireieirsiees e ssesssssssseens | rresesinsessessssessssesessessnsssesss | ceessessessesssssssssssssssssssssensns | seesessessnsessssessnssssssessnnssnssns | seeneessssssssssnsssessessnsssessad 0

19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability.............ccocvrrinererincrnirerrneeneriseeesennes [ coveveeeeenns 3,215,998,656 | .......cooveevnn. 751,148,655 | ...ccvvvvvrennes 816,756,310 | ..covvvvvnees 3,150,391,001
19.3,19.4 Commercial QUtO lIability..........cccueverrevireirirereeiseeieeceseesseesssesessesesnees | seresneessseessns 24,784,839 | oo 10,762,465 | ....coovvvernen. 11,660,452 | ...covvvvernne 23,886,852

21, Auto physiCal AMAGE..........ccvevurmrrirriirrrineriieerieeieesieses st esssesnseeses | eersseeeiinens 1,652,180,380 | ...coorvvvvrnnc 391,273,858 | ...vvvrnrinnnn 442,514,623 | ....ccoouue. 1,600,939,615
22. AIRCIaft (Al PEIIIS)......ocvueveiveieicieie ettt ses s sessssssses | cressessesssssssesessssessessessssnss | setessesesisssssessessssessessesensens | essessesissessesesesssssssessessnses | sesesiesisseses s 0
23. FIAIEY. ..v.vveveveeeeecctee ettt sss st st ses s sssssssesnes | ensesssssssssssssessssssessessnsenses | cuessesesissessesssssssssssesnssnes | eereseesessssessesessestese s senanns | essesessessaeses st sanes 0
24. SUPBLY. oottt ettt bbbttt ssestenen | nebsessentesasnssestenssessestensntnns | snteneessestestnessessentansessentns | stessestentneent st e sestensenniens | ceenteesensentene st st nniend 0
26. BUIGIArY @A theft..........coovecceeee e tes s ssesesnes | ersesssissessssessssssesessesenses | cinsresesissessesssssesssssesesssnes | eessesssnsseses s esses s tesans | eresessensa e sanes 0
27. Boiler and MACKINETY..........c.cuiiiieicecee sttt sssssssessenss | ensesesissssssssesessssessessssesses | cessesesissessesesesssssssessssnss | sessssesesssssssesssssssessesssessens | essessessssssesessesessesesaees 0
28. Credit

29. INEEIMALIONAL........o e | cerissnsssesssesi i sisesisessenins | rssine s sise st stestestaenes [ sreessiensisnsisssi s enstenstenstnes | sriiess st 0
30. WEITANTY.....coivccte ettt s s bes s sssss s ssssas | nesessessssssessssssssssssesssssnsans | esssssessessssessessessssessessessnsns | sresesessissssssssessssssesessnsenss | sesesissessessssesssssssessesenan 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assUmed lability............cccvruerrrerrinrnnenninrnrnns [ o | e | s | s 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lINES............c.ccecveieieriieieries [ o | e | e sesssseeses | coessiesiessesse s sesand 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........covvvrrievnrnrininrreerrreiees | e [0 O (01N OO 0
35. TOTALS ...ttt | nssnesssesas 4,966,618,887 | ......cc.co... 1,186,188,658 | ......c....... 1,304,761,032 | ... 4,848,046,513
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page..........cooovevevees | coveeneiinininensscnene (01 O (01 O (01 RN 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Ling 34 abOVe).......c.cocevivsririiicerenss | v (01 I (01 IR (O 0




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS
1 2

3 4 5
Reserve for
Amount Unearned Amount Unearned Rate Credits Total Reserve
(Running One Year | (Running More Than and Retrospective for Unearned
or Less from Date One Year from Earned But Adjustments Based Premiums
Line of Business of Policy) (a) Date of Policy) (a) Unbilled Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1. I | sttt | sreberee et | febene bbbt enes | fhbeteb bbbt | bbb 0
2. ATEA TINES......oooieieiiiiiirir s ees | corest e st nies | sonebenasenss bbb | soemsiessi b se bbb e | eesbaesbesb s | i 0
3. Farmowners MUIIPIE PEIL.......c.cuiuiiiiiisieiecssse e | sevsssssssesessssessessssssenss | eressssessesssssssesessesssssssess | sesssssssessesssssssesessssessesies | oesessesesssssssessessessssesens | srsessssessesiessssessessesssns 0
4, Homeowners MUILIPIE PEFl..........ceiurieieieiieseesesseessieniens | ceveissssssesessseenees 2,088 | ..o [ e | e | e 2,068
5. CoMMETCIal MUIIPIE PETL......vveeiriveiieiciieieiee et isstenss | eeressssessesessssssessesssssntes | sessessssessesssssssesessssensesss | sossssssessessesssssssessessssessess | sessssessessessssessessessssessasses | soessessssessesessnsessesesnes 0
6. MOMGAGE GUAIANEY......cuevrvrieeireieieisietseie et ssssessessesns | sressessssessessessssessessssssesse | sssessssessesessssessessessssassess | sesssssssessessessssessessssessesses | rssessessesssssssessessessssasense | srsessssessesessssessessessesns 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE.......oouiiiiiriiiiiei et | sobiesbiss st ens | sebsesb s bbb ess | sosnts s bbb enes | shesbses s enss s | shbsbisse bbb s nsees 0
9. INlaNd MANINE.........ovriii e
10. Financial guaranty............ccccocevevviennne
1.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence
112 Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MAGE...........ccieverereriririeis [ | et sssissseses | ersssessssssssssessssssesseseses | stessesssssessssssssssssessesinss | sesessessesssssesssssesssnenn 0
12. EAMNQUAKE.........ooiviiceicee et | ctnnsbesessses s ssssssesssess | sebesissesssissesssstessssssessnns | seetesesissesssstesesssesssnteses | esisesesestetessresessssebanetes | setesiesesesseressnesesenaesenad 0
13. Group acCideNt AN NEAIN............ccveevcveeeeccsctee et | ceveeseerese e sssssssees | seesessssessesisssssessssssesseses | stisssssessesesssssssesssssssessess | sesessessessssssessesssessassessns | seesesssssessesessssessesnsenes 0
14, Credit accident and health (Group and iNAIVIAUAL).............ccveveieies | cevreriereieieeierseeieiisisiies | eeevessssesesiessssesessessesseses | evisssssesssssssssssessssssessess | sesesssssesisssssessesssssssssases | seesessssssssesessssessesssenes 0
15. Other acCident @A NBAIN. ............ccu s [ et esieniens | cebesiess st ens | cesees e sess e ness st i enes | ebseesseesseess e nees | shieesi ettt 0
16. WOTKETS' COMPENSALION. ..o eeissesssssseenes | sereeseessssssesssssssessessssssans | sessesssssssesssensssssessesnssesses | sressssessessessssessesesssssssenss | srsesssssssesessssessessessssessess | sesssssssessessessssssessessesns 0
171 Other liability - OCCUITENCE........cveeveriereeerce et eeessniens | evviseresininnas 9,188,587 | ...vvvereirieeisieteinieieins | eveiessiissesssssiesssesessseses | erssssesssesessssesessnssessnnes | seresisesesssrenns 9,188,587
17.2  Other liability - ClAIMS-MATE...........ccoererrrrrirrireierrriesenriseeesesies | seeeseesessiessesessaeenns 308 | .o [ e | et etns | retesree e naes 308
17.3  EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION. .........evuureirirrireereieeeireirsieeseieens | cererneseeieensseseeneissiesees | seesessssessssssssessessssssseses | oeesssesseeesnssessessssnssesenns | censsnssesesssssssessesssssssessens | sessessssnssesesnsssssesesnsen 0
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE..........eueurireireieirceieireisereeseisseiees | ereeeisessesessesesssseesenssnnss | eeeensssssessssssnssessessssnssens | sessessssssseeessssessessssssseses | resnssessessssssssssessesssssssesne | seseessssssesessssssessessesns 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaimS-Made...........cccvvurirrirircrerirerniiens [ e | et sessessseees | reesesesseesssstesesnsssssesenns | cersteesesesne s netsstesens | seeseiesseseseesssesseseenee 0
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability.............cccovverrireenneesiieesicieins | covereienienns 816,756,310 | vvveeeiieeriicesiieeiriiees [ e | cesressseessseses s | esesesensenns 816,756,310
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability............cccoceveverrereieieieeieesesieeeieies | ceveveieiinnns 11,660,452 [ oo | ottt ssisiens | evesssese s sesensenees | sresesissesaenas 11,660,452
21. Auto physical damage.........ccuvvriereinierirerneneeseeenessisnees | seeeeennennens A42,514,823 | ..o | cevineiesssiesiesesness s | sereeenseeses st sssesens | seseesssseses 442,514,623
22. AVFCTaE (1 PEIIIS). .. veeverrereeceeieiieeircie ettt esenns | eressesssssssesessssssessssesssnens | seesessassseesessassssssnssassnssnne | sesessesssssessessasssnssessassnnes | sressessasssnssessasssnssnssessansns | sessessessessssssssnssassnnean 0
23. FIARIIEY. ...ttt bsses | cretsenssnesesssenessnsesennstetn | ceseeetessesen st nsea e entens | sebeeeetsensee et ns et tesienes | febnetensenetens s nnnentenne | eereenetent e nst e nneed 0
24. SUIBEY .ottt sttt s bbbt | Sesessenteeeesses b et e st st entnes | frestestetestessas b e ssessentntns | nebsestestesses s st st s s st entns | Shseesenteees st et s s st st nns | Srententiee st st es st eeee 0
26. BUFGIANY AN e ...t | seeseesessssesessessssaeesssestns | cesessessassseesestassssssestessnes | sessestasessesessassnsssessassansns | sessessesssssessessnsssessessansns | sesessssssessesssssessesssssnes 0
27. BOIIEr @Nd MACKINEIY.........couiiiiiieieieicsie ettt eisnas | sesssessssesesssssssesssssssenss | sresissessesssssssessessssssssssess | sevessessessesssssssessessssessesns | sossessessesisssssessesssssssassens | sriessssessesisssssessessssnsns 0
TR O (Yo OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO TSP OO PO OTOT DUOTOOOP PSRRIV IO 0
29. INEEIMATONAL. ..ot nesines | ceteetiese st ssiaes | sresesesssss s sesb st sisens | sebenebseeb et s s s s entienes | fhitsb sttt | bbb 0
30. WEITANEY ..ottt sss st sssstessesaes | svsessessssessesisssssessessssssans | sesessessessessssssssssesssassesses | siesissessessssssessessssssassesss | sressesssssesssssssessessssessesess | sesessessessessssssssssessessnses 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed PrOPEIY............c.curieves | oerrerreieieieissieseieissens | erreiisiessesssssssesesesssssssens | sesesssssessesssssssesessssessesies | osssssessesssssssessesssssssasesss | sroessssessesiessssessessesssns 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ability...............ccceieiies [ e [ e eisssens | cevessssssesssssssessssssesseses | sessessesesisssssesessessssessens | sriesissessesisssssessesesssns 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed fiNANCIal INES..........ccccc. [ [ e | cevessssesesssssssesessssessesies | ossessesesisssssessesssssssesens | sriessssessesiessssessessessesns 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........ccevieieiieies | coeiieisieieieecsisieaa [0 IR [0 I {0 IR [0 I 0
35, TOTALS....ooicereceesiessisesisssiessssessssesssssssessssssisnenss | onessenees 1,304,761,032 | oo LU RN (0 R (U I 1,304,761,032
36. Accrued retrospective premiums DASEA ON EXPEMIENCE. .........cuiiiuiiiriiteieiie sttt ettt s s bbb s skt s bbb b1t b s bbbt s bbbt ensesens | cbsnsssessesntenses e s s tessessees
37. Earned but unbilled premiums......
38. Balance (sum of Lines 35 through 37).....
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. et | Seebs Rkt enns | srese ettt | serts ettt enes | seest sttt | rerss et 0
BA02. st | Seebs ek | seese et | sests sttt enes | seesten ettt | reses et 0
BA03. st | SeessneR et s et enns | srese et st | sents sttt enes | srestenes ettt | resss et 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | .....cccocovveevivcrerninnes 0 [ oo 0 [ e 0 | o 0 [ oo 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe).......cccoe. | ceovrvviniieiieisisssieinns [0 I [0 I {0 I [0 I 0
(a) State here basis of computation used in each case: Pro Rata




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1

Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols. 1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)
1 I s | s | e | s | st | s | s 0
2. AT TINES.....oe et | soreainsssss s sbesines | soesssssss e sssss s sinnes | feresesssns e ssessensnsas | sesbesinesi st sneas | seaersiese e | s 0
3. Farmowners MUIIPIE PETL.........covevriiiriinieicirseieieississeiessissses [ eenssesseessssssesessssnsses | snsessssessessesssssssesses | sresesssssssessesssssssesses | sessessssessessessnsesseses | ressssessessessssesseseses | sovsessessssessessesnsnns 0
4. Homeowners MUItPIE PEril.........ccovieiiiriiirienesceeeeenis | eeirieienseesnesnens | coveeeesenenens 85,4688 | ..o | e 19,230 [oiviieeeeeeeiceeeees | e 66,238
5 Commercial MUIIPIE PETl..........cvurirriiieiirerererneierernereiernens [ errriresesisrieresssies | ceesiesinesessssnesnesens | cereriessssenesnsessessees | essnssneesssssessesseses | seresessessseessessnssenes | seressnssnenessessnssn 0
6 MOMGAGE GUAIANEY.......viveiieiiriieirieieiieieiets ettt snssseiense | stsssssessssessssssesasssess | seessesessssssessssesesssess | sesssssesessesessssesassssens | sressesessssssessssesessnnnns | eressssesessssesessssessssnss | sresesssessssnsesesssens 0
8. Ocean marine.
9 IN[ANA MAMNE........ciiic s
10. FINGNCIAI QUATANEY........cocvreciieicicisee st ssesseeneins | eorssesseessessseeessssasses | stessesssssssessesssnssanses | sesessssssesseesssssesses | sesseenssessesessssesseses | oessssessesessssnssessnsnns | eossesessssessessesnesns 0
111 Medical professional liability = OCCUITENCE. ........ccvueieieiiiirieieniinns e | e sesissies | eenesessssessesesssseses | soessessssessessessssesseses | ressssessessessssesessessns | sessessessssensesessssans 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - ClAIMS-MATE..........ccorrurirriiriiririies e [ | ereenesisseesensiesnes | cesseensessseesssssesseses | eesessssessesnssssseseses | essesesssenssesesnssnns 0
12. EArNQUAKE. ..o eies | sesssebssssessnnssessnsrees | sretsesesnsesessssesesnnens | senteresesssseentessnessens | seseseennenersneesenens | eernnneresses e | coereetes s enens 0
13. Group acCident @Nd hBAIN.........c..ciueieireciieeeeeireies [ e ereintses | creeeeesssieeessisssensee | cresenessesenseenessssesses | srenseenssenseeessstesenes | seesetensessensstessenenes | enseeenseeseneneens 0
14, Credit accident and health (group and iNAIVIAUAI)............ceevririeis | correieieisieieeisnens | cerreieissiesessssiesens | cevseesessssesssessssessens | sessessssessessessssessessees | sessessssessesssssssessessnss | sosessessssessesessssenns 0
15. Other accident and hBAIN. ..o et [ et enreees | soresiesinsi s esieseees | soesenssreesessasaessenes | fresessesseseessensnsienes | seseessnsisenissnserea 0
16. Workers' compensation
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITENCE. ......c..verreerrerceercreeerieseseeesssesessenens | cereeenns 10,680,613 | .......... 15,316,980 | ..voovveevererrcerseenens | ceveeieeens 5,802,669 | .....ccccone. 207,952 | ..o 19,986,972
17.2  Other liability - ClaiMS-MaE........cirireiriirrereeeneeieinnns | e | ceeneseensennns 5,000 | v | v 1125 [ | e 3,875
17.3  EXCESS WOTKETS' COMPENSALION........cvoviieiiiieieiiieitieieisseteisreieisins | seseiessssesesssssssssssesnes | sesssessssssesessesessssnsess | sressessssssesssssssssssnsess | sssssesesssssssssssesesssnss | seessssesessssessssnsessssnss | sresessssessssssesessnnees 0
18.1  Products liability - occurrence
18.2  Products liability = ClaIMS-MAAE..........ccoriireeiiieiriieiriceeieiesieieis | cereteiseseseisssssssseiees | seresessssssssesssessssssess | srsssesessssesssssssssssssess | ssessesesssssssssssesessssess | sessssesessesessssnsessssnss | sresessssessssssesesssnees 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...........c.couwrerneinenecnernecrnirnins | e 1,391,701,827 | ..... 2,757,973,858 | ....cvorverriiriiriinns | v 933,677,029 | ...ovvvrvrrrrrinirinenes | e 3,215,998,656
19.3,19.4 Commercial QUto aDITILY..............evvererercrriirierierrieersesierienes [ revereeniesesseniseesees | veeeeens 31,980,437 | ..oovvvrieerirerereenes | e 7,195,598 | ..ooovorcercrieerieens | cevienens 24,784,839
21, Auto physical damage..........ccoueueirinrinrinninenernesessssssss | e 750,368,382 | ..... 1,381,477,269 | ...oovvecricrircrircrines | v 479,665,272 | ..o | oo 1,652,180,380
22, AICIAft (Al PETIIS).......uivrivieeiieicieiieie et sesssessens | ersssessessssessessesssesses | stessessssessessssssssesses | sresiesssessessesssssssesses | sressessssessesesassesieses | sressssessesiesessessesesns | sessesesessenesesessans 0
23, FHABNIEY...eoovereeeeceicee ettt | st esssensss st nenes | sessseessnessseesssensstnns | seesssnesseessansstenssas | seseeessnest st eessannss | sesssnsstnessnestansstns | senssseesssessensssees 0
24. SUPBLY .ottt ssees | Sensessessnsestessesesentens | essessessntessessesentessens | essesesentessesesensensens | seretensessessessnsentesens | seresessessesnsentesetnts | sasessesnt st st tenae 0
26. BUFGIANY AN theft........ooeceec e eseisnee [ e enssssnses | creeseeetnsseeensessnennes | cresessesss st sntesnes | sreseenssenseeesantenenes | reesetensessenestessennnes | eeseeesseesneneennns 0
21. Boiler and machinery
28 CTBAIL oottt nnes | sreestseessenest st snenes | sessseesseesssaessensstnns | seresseessseestansstessnas | seseessnestenssseenssenees | sesssnesseessnesteesssns | seesssesessessansssees 0
29. INEEIMAHIONAL........ooriciiii i | s | s | s | s | s | s 0
30. WBITANEY. ...ttt ettt ea s ens | fesessesssenssesseeesantaes | essessesnssassessesassessens | essessesssessesnsenssessees | nessessssnssensnensasssessees | seseesssesseenssnssesesnees | sesesseensessseseseences 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property............cccceevverens freevveninee XXX ttririree et | | e | eesessensessssseeseenes | eresereeneennseenns 0
32 Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability............c.cooevrenes foovereenenns XXX eoeirien] ceeineinenieensenes e | e | e | e 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial liN€s.............ccccow. [oovveinas XXX ttririree et | e | resersssese s | otsessensessssseesneenes | seresersenseessseennn 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS...........cccoveerieriiins [ e (O (L P (O (L P (O 0
35, TOTALS....ooiiietiisiciienisesisssisssssisssis s ssnssessnessessesenssssnsene | seven 2,177,136,783 | ..... 4,231,611,668 |....coovvvvrrrarinn, 0]... 1,441,921,612 | oo 207,952 | ..... 4,966,618,887
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BADT. ettt | neestins s ensst st | tesss st aen s nsstnnens | sesseesssennsansstsnssnns | seesssieessensst s enestan | sesenssnnss s ensstenes | sessenss s st 0
BA02. sttt | seestiee st | teeees st nen e | sestseessi st enent s | seeeeseesteness e nentas | ceseent et nsst s | eerteest et 0
BA03. sttt | neestsns st nest s | tesss st aent st nnens | sessseesstesnsensstsnssnns | seesssiesssenssseenssenesten | sesenst st enssensstenes | sessensse s nnstnnens 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | ..ccoovvivicieinnnnd 0 [ oveererereerieneend0 e (01 IR 0 | eveeeeeirreieiineenns0 | 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).......cccccvve | coverrirereriniirirninad 0 [ 0 [ [0 R [ I [0 0
(@) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes|[ ]No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols.1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)

1. Fire..........
2. Allied lines...............
3. Farmowners multiple peril...
4, Homeowners multiple peril
5. Commercial multiple peril
6. Mortgage guaranty.
8. OCEAN MAMNE.......ouvvreeirierieriees ettt
9. INANA MAMNE.......ccivcicreieicecceeeeee e eneesesseesssseresesensenes | cveeereneniessenseenenne 12,385,826 | v 17,130,211 | 6,632,109
10. Financial guaranty.
1.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence...
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made.
12. Earthquake..........ccocovevevieieninieneinens
13. Group accident and health............cccccoevevvcvinne
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual)..............cccoevvvernene
15. Other accident and health...........cc.coevrinrinrinsinsine e
16. Workers' compensation....... .
171 Other liability - 0CCUITENCE. ........vvvveircieineineineineneneseneiseesenns | vevneinernernennenenen 292,790 | o 4,002,655 | oooovvoeiieieis 1474976 | oo 5,080,475 | o, 6,751,526 | .ovvorririieinne 5,425,397
17.2 Other liability - ClaIMS-MAUE..........cccerierirrresrsersessssisinis | et esssesssens | srseessesssesssesssssensens 1,000,000 | cooooverieerrerrereris 225,000 | cooooereereerienienirnneen 7 75,000 | oo 827,884 | oo 1,466,580
17.3 Excess workers' compensation...
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE.........cvivercicieiecee s
18.2 Products liability - ClaiMS-MAAE.........cccrvrrirrirrinrrriieiersriesessissiens [ s sssssssssssessssssssssses | sesssssssssssesssssessesssssssssessesssnsnes | srsssssssssssessessnssessessssssssssssessensns | sessessessssssssnsssssssssessesssnssessessaQ | aeeressessnssssssesssssssssssessessssssnssesss | ssesssmssessnsssnssessessensnssessessasssnssns
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability.... ..1,450,792,130 .1,746,403,121 ..1,494,328,448 .1,394,134,128
19.3,19.4  Commercial Quto IaDility............cvrveererrerrirrrrrireinscnsiseseernsieiees | eerreeseisssnsessnsseesssssseessssessnnes | esenesseessssssensensssees 20,501,210 | woovevrrrenrrereeene 812,772 | s 15,888,438 ...21,019,379 ...23,668,738
21. Auto physical damage..... .992,627,732 210197,199,245 | e 1,488,118 ..17,787,753
22. AIRCIaft (Al PEFIIS).......cveiveveeicteiecte et sesssessesens | eevessssieses st sesses e sssssssesseses | crissesiesissssses e sesse e ssssssessssnss | essesesistessessssssssssesessssessessssenses | sreriessssesessssesesesssssssesssssnesseQ [ eeressesesessss et es st s seaes | seressesese st et ses
23. FIARIEY oo enienes | reriesiesi s [ ettt esnnsensensenns | sesesiesesessnssssnssnssnssns | s | e
24.
26.
217.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.........
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines..
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business............
35. TOTALS ... sssessnsssssssssssnsssssssnsennes | essesssssssssessseses 1,900,071 9,801 | civiiiiiiiisiiiaiinas 2487378413 | .o, 867,837,099 [ ..o 2,989,216,675 | ..oovoviiiciinne 1,527,156,219 [ oo, 1,445,313,868
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. bt
BA02. bttt
BA03. e
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).................
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Line of Business

Reported Losses

Incurred But Not Reported

Direct

2 3 4
Net Losses Excluding
Incurred but
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported
Assumed Recoverable (Cols. 1+2-3)

5

Direct

6

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Losses
Unpaid
(Cols.4+5+6-7)

9

Net
Unpaid Loss
Adjustment

Expenses

© DR wWN =

—
o

A=
o B W N T
oA wn T

16.
17.1
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2

Farmowners multiple peril..
Homeowners multiple Peril...........ccovevenivereriieieeesee s
Commercial multiple peril
Mortgage guaranty.........
Ocean marine.
Inland marine......

Financial guaranty......
Medical professional liability - occurrence
Medical professional liability - claims-made
EarthQUAKE. ..o
Group accident and health..............ccccoeevivceciceeece
Credit accident and health (group and individual)..
Other accident and health..
Workers' compensation......
Other liability - OCCUITENCE. .....c.uvvrereeirieeeeireireieeeseeseeeseeeeeenes
Other liability - claims-made.............cccoeveerrivereieeeieeee e
Excess workers' compensation..
Products liability - occurrence.....
Products liability - claims-made..

19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability...........cccocveerereinenneincnecneens
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability..........ccceverrererereiririeeseeseesee e

.................... 967,383,151

.1,087,202

22,488,204

337,133,028
........................ 5,059,846

17,428,358

1,161,235,985

...562,599

1,374,794
1,068,237

..387,915

........................... 629,130
........................... 240,353

...................... 96,704,263
........................ 1,042,554

1,150,618
144,109

316,716,972
2,705,520

21.  Auto physical damage 47,829,131 ...17,550,072 ...60,450,249 |.... .(27,042,081) (17,118,038) 11,951,105
22, AVrcraft (All PEFIS)......c.rvvrerrieererrireieiresissiees et
23.
24,
26.  Burglary and theft...
27.  Boiler and machinery.. .
28, Creiti.. i
29, INterNAtONAL......c.evuiecieiiic s
30.  Warranty
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability...........ccccocevenennce.
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial INEs............cccccvee | vevrrvriererece XXX s [ e | eresseses e ae b enseaens L0
34.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS..........cccoeerieeierieecies | orvrerieieissiereessissiereeienna0 oo | {01 R 0 | iiiieicisiiecsiesisiisieeneen0 [ .0
35.  TOTALS 361,577,523 .1,245,433,691 81,897,935 333,163,908
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403. ...
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page .
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above)........ccceees | covreriesiienieieese s

(a)

Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
I OO OO DT 21,165,724 | ..ooooverreeerinneenns | oo seeeeesssssnnees [ ceeeeenneennnens 21,165,724
1.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.........cocveieieicrieieeie et ssse st s sessessssans | sensessessssssnes 73,872,267 | .oooevveerererrecveeeseieeiens [ eevesieieseieseee e | e 73,672,267
1.3 REINSUrANCE CEUABM..........ocvieeieeicvceeie ettt | snsensessssnsnes 21,340,459 | oo [ [, 21,340,459
1.4 Net claim adjustment services (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3).....oiereieeeceseeeeeseee e [ e 73,497,532 | oo, (01 R (01 IO 73,497,532
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, eXcluding CONINGENT........c.ccviveieieeesie et seses | cresiessese s ssssssesesns | criesessssesesienns 7,608,725 | oo | v 7,608,725
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding contingent.. 1,802,486 ....1,802,486
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CoNtiNGENL............ccccveveuireieriercresieeseieeesieies | e sesssssesesees | e 2,161,843 | oo | e 2,161,843
2.4 CONtNGENt = AIMECL.......couiviiiieieictcce ettt ssbesse s sssenas | ctestessesis s s sssesseseesns | cressesesesessssienas 249,818 | ..o | e 249,818
2.5  Contingent - reiNSUranCe aSSUMEM..........cccveveuieriviiieieiniesesesssssssssesessssesseses | cssiesesissessssesesssssssesissens | svesesissessssssssenas 72111 | o | e 372,111
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUrANCE CEABM..........oevrivirieieicieisee et sessnsens | crvstesesssessssesesssssssesssens | cesiesissssssssssenans 139,934 [ .o [ e 139,934
2.7 Policy and MemMDEISNIP fEES.......c.cuiueiiieiiiriieieiesetese e ssssesesessessesseses | srssssssssssssssessesesssssessesens | oesessessesisssssesssossessessessnses | onsessesssonsassessessssensessssnss | soesossossessssssessessssnsansans 0
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-26+2.7)cccecvvcvcce| corvevrereseeseieeeenind (1] I 7,731,364 | oo (0] IS 7,731,364
3. Allowances to manager and AgENTS...........ocurrreerireeeneireeeeereiseenssseeseesessssssessessessssssees | ceseesessessssssesssssnssnssessassns | cesessesensesessesenseseeans AATS | oo | e 4175
4. Advertising
5. Boards, bureaus and @sSOCIAtIONS............cccucuiineiiieiieicesesiesiesiessiessesssissens | s 1,451,543 | oo 1,632,163 | ..o [ e, 3,083,706
6. Surveys and UNAErWIItiING FEPOMS...........cceiviierierieieiesie e sess s ssesss e ssesssssssas | eevtesssssessessssssessessssssssens | sessessessinssenens 37,002,439 | .o [ e 37,002,439
7. Audit Of @SSUIEAS' FECOMUS.........vuuviriirrieiirisiesiesiestri bbb sessssesssnsssnees | coresinesinesisesi e esiesisssanes | sressiessiessisssi st ssstenstnsins | sesnnsenessnessnesssessessenssessins | eeoresssesssesssesssesiessesssns 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES......ucveericrticrit st | e 303,404,992 |....ccovvvunnnee 261,596,939 | ....oovvvericrir 2,441,299 | ..o 567,443,230
8.2 PAYTOI HAXES..cvvuuverereeriiericeicrsessi et essse st | e e 21,386,498 |.....ccovvvvenne 19,656,143 | ...ooovverrcrrrerrins 87,798 ..o 41,030,439
9. Employee relations and WEIare..............cceuueeucieieerciciiseeceesee e ssesseses | esvessesessenns 54,792,141 | oo 41,817,211 | oo 138,387 | .cvreererne. 96,747,739
10. Insurance ...794,930 |.... 1,001,350 ....1,796,281
11 DIMECIOTS' fEES....ovuurvircrircieicrieeries st seess st nessenssesnssees | cotsssessssenssesssssesssesstenses | seoeesssnnessesssesssssessseessnens | eesssseessesssessssesssnnessensins | roesssesssnesssssesssenessesssnns 0
12, Travel and travel HBMS.........ccureirirercrierieeiesi st sssssesssesssses | coesesnssssnsessnns 16,206,672 | ...oovvrverrernnc 6,192,932 | ..ooovvvvercrins 14,846 |...oovvrevrnne 22,414,449
13, Rentand rent HEMS..........ccvuuerrireierieiiseresieeiesi st sssssesssessssnes | ceesesnssssnsessnns 21,207,341 [ .o, 30,782,154 | ..ovvvrcrrerennn. 63,113 | 52,052,608
14, EQUIPIMENE. ..ooiverieeeicriresiescssiesesse st sssse s esesssensssnntes | cesssesssnessssnesens 1,652,580 | ...covvvrrrrrrnenne 6,841,497 | ..o [, 8,494,077
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWare.............ccceerererneirerersssseisssinniiens | sevevsessessnnns 18,104,003 |..ccoovrvrrernnne 39,399,085 | ..ccvovrerrrrrerrerinns 19,583 [..ooovereernen. 57,522,651
16.  Printing and StAtONEIY.........ccveviiieccece et | e 1,991,487 | 4847378 [ oo 5,912 | 6,844,777
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and express.. ...15,015,550 |.... ...37,018,681 ..52,051,872
18, Legal and QUAIING......coovvevveveiceeieie ettt ss s | ssnresissnseneesanes 1,932,852 [..cooviinnnnd 6,326,267 |..ccoveviereeeeend25,095 | oo 8,684,215
19, T0talS (LINES 310 18)....uuiverrirreriereieriresiessiessssesiresiessssssssessssessesssssssssessssssssesess | cossrinesssnenns 457,940,590 |.....cocvvves 877,033,974 | ..covovricis 3,213,674 | oo 1,338,188,237
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
OF 8100 2,707 ettt | et esnnsten | seressneneennnees 79,523,344 | ..o | o 79,523,344
20.2 Insurance department licenses and fees ..514,196 |.... 4,828,835 5,343,031
20.3  Gross guaranty asSOCIation @SSESSMENLS..........vurvrerrerrreresreseersrsssesesseesssssssnssens | rnssesssessesssssssssesssssssssnssans | sesssssessesssssssssanes 435,851 | oo [ v 435,851
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate)............cccccovevevens L oriieiisrcsiiinnnns 127,649 [, 21,191,787 | oo [ 21,319,436
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)......ccvmvrrrerermmrermeeermneens [ conmeersneerrnneennnens 641,845 |...oovvoneenn. 105,979,817 | cvvooeeereeerererneeeeeen (U I 106,621,663
21, Rl €StAtE BXPENSES.....cvuieieiicvcteeeie ettt sttt nes | srteseesesessssse st snsastesensnts | seresessssesses et tesse s senssnas | sesenresesiesenes 17,656,277 |..coveeverneee. 17,656,277
22, REAIESIAE tAXES......cvivicecee et st | eeberaeseesssnstestes s tessese st | esreresensesses e sesssssesnsnnes | eererieseresenaes 3,762,353 | oovevererens 3,762,353
23.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS.........c.ovriririniinrirrinsinsissiessssissesssssssssssssssssssssssses | sessseessssessssssesssssssssessssssnes | sessessessssssssesssssssssessasssnsss | eossssssssssessessssssessesssnssessns | soessssssssssssessenssssessassnnes 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for misCellangouS EXPENSES..........c.ccrvvverrercveeeeieieeeeie ey | eresressesssesisssneas 390,538 | 3,220,187 | .o 439128 | .o 4,049,853
25. Total expenses incurred 532,470,505 |.... 993,965,343 ..25,071,431 .1,551,507,279
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUITENE YBAI.........ccovurveeveererieresesessssssesesssssssessessssessessessssssssnes | eesessssesinsans 333,163,905 | ..cvovvrrirnnne 58,925,388 |...cocovvrrerirnna 4,088,559 ... 396,177,852
27.  Add UNPaid EXPENSES = PHIOT YEAI.......cvorueereresreesereseessseessesesseeeseesssessssasssssssssnsssssssss | wesnsesseesssns 305,091,510 | .ovverveerrnnens 50,174,453 | oo 4,188,171 | oo 359,454,134
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PriOr YEAT..........c.ovrnrrinrnrenenereies [ cererreninensissnsnsinessenees | seereeessnsesssssssssssssessssssness | eessssnsessessssssnssnssnssssssnsns | oesssssnsssssssssessnsssessnssnnes 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENt YEAI............ocrveererrurerneenrinenes [rrsreismsrssiisissssiisrsnennes | aeeisesnsssssssssnsssesssssnssnssnes | eessmssnssssssssssssssssssssssonsns | sorssssssssssssssssnsssssessssesnes 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 +29)........cccccvsvnnnnnnnncnnsinnnnee | consenssinnnnns 504,398,110 [...ccocrvvuernnes 985,214,408 |.......cccooeeenn. 25171,043 | ........... 1,514,783,561
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401. MISCELLANEOQUS EXPENSES.........cooieeermmeeimeriecessesseesssessnsessessssssssssssssssssssssns | oneessssssssssssneens 390,538 | ..eoeverrrrrerenne 3,220,187 | oo 439,128 | ..o, 4,049,853
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page.........cccoeveneenennencnees [ covrineneieincnce (01 O (0 [ (01 OO 0
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 thru 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 aboVe).......c.coovvcesinsiiesiinsiisscinees [, 390,538 | ..o, 3,220,187 | .o 439,128 [ ..o, 4,049,853
(@) Includes management fees of $.....1,342,238,091 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds 6,238,724 | .o, 5,506,286
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax... i 720,672 | oo 4,100,135
1.2 Other bonds (UNAITALEA)...........cvcvivieieeece ettt bbb et b st b e 65,546,591 | .o 65,476,645

1.3 BONAS Of AffIlI@tES........vvueeeiiiircicscsee bbbttt entsnssssnssnsssnsssnsssssssensns | (@) eesnessnessneesneesnessaesseessenssnssnssens | setsese et
2.1 Preferred stocks (UNAfIIATEA)..........evuuiueiriririir e esiesenessssssessessensnessessessesssssnes | (D)ereemeeeeeeiiesiesenenes 3,436,662 | oo 3,350,103

2.11 Preferred Stocks of Affiliates..........cccuiiucieiiiieieesscc st sssssssssssssessessessesssssssss | (D) coiesiessiesiesessssesesssssesessessens | sessessesesiess st
2.2 CommON StOCKS (UNGMTAIEA)..........vveveererrireriieeiie ittt st snssenses | sesssesssesssnssnssnsssnsses 14,917,344 | oo 14,923,484
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates

3. MOMGAGE I08NS.......coererieiereeiseeeseee st sseee et ss et ss e s s b s8R s Rt een

4, Real estate

5. Contract loans

6.  Cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENLS...........cccueiiveieiieieee st [ S 359,984 | .o 469,243

7. DEriVAtiVE INSITUMENES. . ... ceurieieceeie ettt s bbb (D) | e e
8. Otherinvested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10, Total gross iNVESIMENE INCOME........cuiiieiieiiiiiteees ettt es st sbesees s ss s sses st snsessssensesesnsensessssssssnsensesnssnsensessesansansenss | svssssesisssssessesnsesseses 131,907,714 [ v 130,513,633
10, INVESIMENT EXPENSES. ... eecercerereeectseee et sttt es e b st b s es s8££ e84 E £ R84 E £ R e £ 842 E e E 8428 EE e84 iR 42 bR e R b2 bAoA bbbt (<) A 25,071,431

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13.  Interest expense

14.  Depreciation on real estate and Other INVESIEA @SSES..........cceieiciiiicee ettt et s ettt bbb e ae bbb s b b s s e s st sae st
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from iINVESIMENEINCOME. ..........c.iuiiieiiiiictc ettt s bbb bbbttt
16.  Total deductions (LINES 11 trOUGN 15)......c.ciueieieeieesie ettt sttt bbb bbb s s st s st e s st esses s b sessessesassssensessnsentensns | sriessssessesssssnsessnsnsanes 33,643,789
17.  Netinvestmentincome (LiNE 10 MINUS LINE 16)...........cueuiuiiuereiiriiieieicictsitese ettt ettt ess et tess s sses s sssesessnsensesssssessensessssensessessnsensessessnsenses | erossssessesssssssesesissenes 96,869,844

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

(@) Includes $.....11,373,159 accrual of discount less $.....23,257,151 amortization of premium and less $.....2,887,179 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes $.....2,280 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes $.....36,495,737 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes $.....79,669 accrual of discount less $.....494,106 amortization of premium and less $.....121,520 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
( Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(@) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.
() Includes $.....8,572,358 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. gOVEMMENE DONGS........cvuivieerercreeee et sssssiens | oevsveessisnsnnens 1,858,083 [...coeveeeererecreeeeeseen | e 1,858,063 [ ..o [ e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. taX........cocvvveeiererneieiesssscesssseiiesiens | cvveinesesssssnens 581,040 | .oveveereeeeresseieresnens | e 581,040
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........ccc.corvermrernrernriinrineesienieniseiennns | v 7,883,705 [ .o | s 7,883,705

1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates...........cccocvevrrirrrereieiceieecseein,

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....

3. Mortgage loans...

4. Realestate..........

5. Contract [0ans..........cccccveuverrirerernersiereeseese s

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7. Derivative instruments

8. Otherinvested aSSets..........couviererreieierssessssse s

9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses) .

10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES)...........ovuveereerererererreriererirerersnisersene | ceveerirerierenns 34,885,966

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| cooocveeierervesiciennad 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).......ccoeeee | ovreeriiiisiieicinad 0
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year PriorzYear ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCNEAUIE D)...ovveeerirricireeisecisise st ssessss s ssesssssssssesssssssssessessesssssessases | sesessessassssssessassssssessasssssessessanssnsss | sesessssssnssasssssnssesssnssnssessasssnssessanss | sssessssssmssasssssessessnnssessessnssnssnes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 PLEfEITEA SEOCKS. ..eureueecerieieececie ettt ssss sttt s s ssenssssessensans | sessessssssessessassssssnstessssssessessanssnssnss | esssesssssesssssessessasssnssessasssnssessassnne | sesseesmssossnsssnssessnsssessessanssnssnssans 0
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.......veuierrercereertesteseiseesse s s s st st ess bbb entsntes | cessessnessessnessestesssenssenssesssesssessins | etbsesssesssnsssnessstsssessnessnessnessessnesins | stesstsssessnesssessnesssessnessesssesssessens 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..ottt | ceseni ettt nni i | ettt ettt | ettt 0
3.2 Other than fIFStIIENS.....c..cvu i ssessnesie | eesessnesinessnesinessessessesssessessiessis | etbsesssetssntssnesssesssessnessnessnessnessesins | stesseessessness s seessessessens 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cceiiriirireeecreieieeseieessseesssssses | ceresieesneisssesssssesssstesssessestesssessesss | sesesssssessssssssssssessssssessessssssessessanss | sessssssssssassssssessassssssessassssssssnes 0
4.2 Properties held for the production 0f INCOME............ovruririrriirrrerreerrsiseseinsieens | cerrereensises s isesssssessssessensssssenss | sesesesssessessssesessessssssssessssssessessnnes | sesnessssssssasssssssssessssssessassssssssnnes 0
4.3 Properties NI fOr SAlE. ..ottt stess e ssesssees | eesestesssessessessssssesssstessessestesssssesss | sesestssssessassssssestessassessessssssessestanss | sesesiesestest ettt nnes 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investmMents (SCREAUIE DA).........c.ovueiecriieieciesie st ssssssssesens | sesesisssssessssssssssse s sssessesssssssasss | sesiessssessesissssessessesssssssessessssessenss | essessesississessesssssssssessessssassessesas 0
8. CONMTACTIOANS. ..ottt bbbt | Cretbses s sttt ens | Hesentent sttt | sbeeebeens e 0
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB)..........ccoiiieiiieieieceie sttt sesss s sssss st ssssesseses | stessesissssssssesesssssssessssstessesssssssenss | sesiessssessessssssssssssessssssessesssssssesss | ossessesisssssessessssssssessesssssssessesas 0
8.  Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA).........c.oiirieeeneineeseeiseiseisessessseesessessssesssesssesns | sessssesssssssssssessssssssns 6,129,786 | ..evvreeereereieeincirein 6,163,924 | ..o 34,138
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMMIES........ceuiiriiriii ettt nsias | Cesiese s siens [ Heesbesbssssesb s b en e nssss s ensbenssne | sbsnibsenssesss s 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL).........c.ccciercieinieieeieeiiens [ e sssteiesies [ eesiesie s ssbes e ssessessas | sressisssesssssssessesses e sses s ssesens 0
11. Aggregate write-ins for iNVESEA @SSELS.........cccieiiviieicicieee e ssiens | eesisssssesiesss s es s snsenses s snsenas 0 | e 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).....c.cvcieecierecieeeseceseeee e | e 6,129,786 | ..covvvrrerereerereians 6,163,924 | oo 34,138
13, Title plants (fOr TIIE INSUIETS ONIY).....c..ccucuiieiieeicieieese ettt sses s sseses | eessestessisssessesssssses s s s ssesbsssesis | stessssaessesssssessessssasssessessessessansas | stesssssessessssssssesssssessessssasssessns 0
14, Investment iNCOME dUE @NT ACCIUBH............covuuiveniiiiiiiiiieisesissire e [ et nssnniins | erbessiess s sesiesins | et 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............cc.cccoeee. [ oevrrereeierseicciieinennes 14,372,021 [ .o 12,345,801 | oveveececee (2,026,220)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE........c. vt eresstsssesesisesssssssssssstensnes | eesessessnsssessessssssnssesssssssssessessessesss | sesnsssssessnsssessessassssessessssssessessanes | sesnssssssssssssessssessssssessesssssessnes 0
15.3  ACCrued retrOSPECHVE PIEMIUMS......c.overerireereereeseeseeeeseseseseesessesssessessesssesssesessssssessens | cesessessssssnssesssssssssssasssssnssasssnssesss | sesesssssnsssssssssssessnssssssessnsssnssessanes | sesesssesssssassssssessasssssessssssssnssnes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS............cciiiiiiieiierisrineieessesiresiesisessesssenss | reseessseseesisssse e sssessnessnesiens | seesisesssesssesssesssesssessssssssssssssssnssne | seoesssesssesssesssesssssssssssssessesssessnens 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES...........ccrirriririerriririersieens [ crrirernsieeesssseessssssssesssessnssesss | eensssesnsssssssessssessssssessessssssssessanss | sssnssssssssssssessessessssssessessssssnssanes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUraNCE COMTACES..........c.eirriririeinernciincries | e esesiesinesiens [ s sssssnssne | ceoesseessiesssessiess s 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS.........c..ovrurieriirririeineieieseseee e ieesesssesses [ reessiseesssseesssisesseessstssssssssssseesses | steesssssessessssssessssssssssssessessssssessessns | soesssssessasssssessassssessesssssssssesens 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEreSt thErBON.............ccrrirrons | reirrirnrre e ecrsiesessiriens | cevteeese sttt sessestens | eeteseessessssbessess bt sesessentes 0
18.2 NEt dEfErTEa 1AX @SSEE........ou it | retinesine sttt ens | Heeeb sttt | et e 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........cc.ccvcuirieiiiisee et sssessens | srerese sttt bssse e ssssnss | stesesissessesesessssesses st sstessesssbessanss | essessesssistessess st ss s st es s 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOWAIE...........cccucviiiiieiceisieeeeie s | cevssieieisiese e ssesessssssessesesens | etesesisssssesesis s sessssens | sressesesesssssse st ess s s sesse s 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............coceceiierieneeieniens | e 60,544 | oo 18,384 [ ..o (42,160)
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChange rAtES..........ccceeieirireieiieins | e essieseeens | e sessnsens | et sans 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affliates...........cc.ccovveirrieiesciseecee e | e | s | s 0
24. Health care and other amounts rECEIVADIE............cc.cviiiriinreeneieies | s | et siienns | resiesi bbb 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than INVested aSSEtS...........ceiieieeieeeseeesee s | e 636,255 | .o 449,835 | .o (186,420)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUgh 25)........c.iucieiiicicie et sesses s ssssssssssssssans | stessssssssessssssesesssssans 21,198,606 | ...cccovvrerrerrrerererinns 18,977,944 | oo (2,220,662)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........covvveeis | coverieriieieiesneieississesesiesisienes | ervsssissessssesis s ssesssssessessnnss | eonssssssssssssssssssssissesssssssssssnes 0
28, TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27).......uveerreererreeceeneeeesseeessseessssseesssssesssssssssssssessssssesssssssssssssssssns | sosesesssessssssessssnssssens 21,198,606 |.......coveerrrrrirrcriennae. 18,977,944 | ..ooovvv (2,220,662)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
10T, et | st | et ssne s | st 0
1102, otttk | sttt | e eneni s | et 0
1103, etttk | s Rt | sttt ensne s | e s 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow page.......c..cocvevevnerieieisinnieiiens | cevveiesssiesssesse s (0 TN (O [ 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (LiNe 11 @D0VE)......cviviieiiiieeeceieecsisisessssnens | ererisiesiesiessseesessessessssessessssssnens 0 | e (O OO 0
2501, PREPAID EXPENSES..........costeruiiriiieinisesisiseessssessssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnnes | sesssmssssssssssssssessssnesssons 502,078 [ .oooovrrvrcrrrireriresenenns 345,033 [ .ovveerinerrneriien (157,045)
2502. MISCELLANEOUS OTHER ASSETS........coommmmiereiieemiicssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssons | cesssmesssssmessssssessssnssssens LT RN 104,802 [ ..ooouvrerrrreereerrircreionans (29,375)
2503, oottt R s | SebERE bRt | eesbs et ent | Shesee e 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page...........ccvveveeereenecenesieiees | eevereeeie s (0 U 0 | e s 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 8DOVE).......ccuririireisiiesnsiiisirienssi i | oo 636,255 [ ..oiivviiiirii 449,835 [ ..o, (186,420)
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A.

Accounting Practices

The accompanying statutory-basis financial statements of Progressive Direct Insurance Company (the “Company”) were prepared on
the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Ohio Department of Insurance (“DOI”).

The Ohio DOI requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Ohio to prepare their statutory-basis financial statements in
accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (“NAIC”) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual subject
to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the Ohio DOI. No deviations from NAIC statutory accounting practices (“NAIC SAP”) were
used in preparing these statutory-basis financial statements as illustrated in the table below:

Description |State of Domicile | 2014 | 2013
Net income
(1) Netincome, state basis OH $ 253,567,855 | $ 286,304,715

(2) Effect of state prescribed practices
(3) Effect of state permitted practices

(4) Net income, NAIC SAP basis (1-2-3=4) OH $ 253,567,855 | $ 286,304,715
Surplus
(5) Policyholders' surplus, state basis OH $ 1,571,450,964 | $ 1,433,284,842

(6) Effect of state prescribed practices
(7) Effect of state permitted practices
(8) Policyholders' surplus, NAIC SAP basis (5-6-7=8) OH $ 1,571,450,964 | $ 1,433,284,842

Use of Estimates

The Company is required to make estimates and assumptions when preparing its financial statements and accompanying notes in
conformity with NAIC SAP. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are susceptible to significant
changes in the near term include the loss and loss adjustment expense (“LAE”) reserves and the Company’s adjustment to realized
losses for other-than-temporary impairment (“OTTI”), (see page 12, column 2, Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) and Note 1C).

Accounting Policies

Insurance premiums written are being earned into income on a pro-rata basis over the period of risk based on a daily earnings
convention. Unearned premiums are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written. The Company offers a variety of
payment plans to meet individual customer needs. Generally, insurance premiums are collected in advance of providing risk coverage,
minimizing the Company’s exposure to credit risk.

Acquisition costs, such as agents’ commissions, premium taxes, and other policy initiation costs, are charged to operations as incurred.
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Other income includes finance and service charges collected on premiums receivable and finance and service charges assumed under
quota-share reinsurance agreements with three of the Company’s non-pooled insurance company affiliates.

Certain assets designated as “nonadmitted assets”, in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (“SSAP”) No. 4,
Assets and Nonadmitted Assets, are reported on page 13, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets. The change in nonadmitted assets is
charged directly against surplus as regards policyholders on page 4, Statement of Income, capital and surplus section.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:
Investments

. Cash and cash equivalents include bank accounts and certificates of deposit as well as short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are reported at amortized cost which approximates market value.

. Short-term investments include securities acquired within one year of maturity except for those with original maturities of three
months or less (see cash and cash equivalents above) and are reported at amortized cost which approximates market value.

. Investment grade bond valuations are based on NAIC designations or NAIC Credit Rating Provider (“CRP”) designations from
the Acceptable Rating Organization (“ARQO”) list and are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method which closely
approximates the effective interest method. Non-investment grade bond valuations are also based on NAIC designations or
NAIC CRP-ARO designations and are reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair market value. Loan-backed and
structured securities follow the guidance prescribed by SSAP No. 43R, Loan-backed and Structured Securities (“SSAP No.
43R"), for the determination of the bond valuation and reporting designation. The difference between the original cost and
redemption value of these securities is recognized over the lives of the respective issues and included in net investment gain.

. Common stocks, other than investments in stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates, are reported at fair market values based on
active market closing quotations from a regulated exchange. Changes in the fair market values of these securities are
reflected directly as unrealized gains or losses in statutory surplus, net of deferred income taxes.

. Non-redeemable preferred stocks are reported at fair market values. Changes in the fair market values of these securities are
reflected directly as unrealized gains or losses in statutory surplus, net of deferred income taxes. Investment grade
redeemable preferred stocks are reported at amortized cost, while non-investment grade redeemable preferred stocks are
reported at the lower of amortized cost or fair market value. The difference between the original cost and redemption value of
the redeemable preferred securities is recognized using the scientific method, which closely approximates the effective
interest method, over the lives of the respective issues and included in net investment gain.

. The fair market values reported are derived from independent and observable market input evaluations provided by reputable
pricing services, independent broker/dealer bid lists, independent broker/dealer quotations, independent broker/dealer pricing
services, or active market closing quotations from a regulated exchange. In very rare cases, if none of the aforementioned
primary sources are available, matrix pricing using the reporting entity’s own market based assumptions may be utilized. The
approved methods for computation of fair market value are prescribed in Part Five of the Securities Valuation Office Purposes
and Procedures Manual.

o The Company has no investments in mortgage loans.
. Loan-backed and structured securities are accounted for as prescribed by SSAP No. 43R. These securities are generally
stated at amortized cost as determined by the estimated value of future cash flows. Prepayment assumptions for loan-backed

and structured debt securities are obtained from available market data, broker/dealers, and/or internal estimates, and are
consistent with current interest rate and economic trends.
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The Company owns 100% of the surplus of Gadsden, AL, LLC (“Gadsden”), a non-insurance affiliate incorporated in Ohio
that owns investment real estate. In accordance with SSAP No. 4 — Assets and Nonadmitted Assets, this investment is
reported as other invested assets in the Company’s statutory-basis financial statements (see Schedule BA). This investment
is reported on the equity basis as prescribed in the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual of the NAIC. See Note
21.C.2.

The Company has no investments in derivatives.

The Company may enter into repurchase agreements in which it borrows cash by providing certain underlying securities as
collateral for the arrangement. The cash borrowed is invested in cash equivalents and an offsetting liability is established.
The cash equivalent investment maturities and the term of the borrowing arrangement on the collateralized securities match,
eliminating duration risk exposure to the Company. The Company did not have any open repurchase agreements at
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.

Realized gains and losses on sales of securities are computed based on the first-in, first-out method.

The Company’s management routinely monitors individual securities in its investment portfolio for pricing changes that might
indicate potential impairments and performs detailed reviews of securities with unrealized losses based on predetermined
guidelines to determine whether a decline in the value of a security is other-than-temporary. A review for OTTI requires
making certain judgments regarding the materiality of the decline, its effect on the financial statements, the probability, extent,
and timing of a valuation recovery, and the Company’s ability and intent to hold the security. The scope of this review is
broad and requires a forward-looking assessment of the fundamental characteristics of a security, as well as the market-
related prospects of the issuer and its industry.

Management assesses valuation declines to determine the extent to which such changes are attributable to (i) fundamental
factors specific to the issuer, such as financial conditions, business prospects or other factors, or (ii) market-related factors
such as interest rates or equity market declines (i.e., negative returns at either a sector index level or the broader market
level), or (iii) credit-related losses where the present value of cash flows expected to be collected are lower than the amortized
cost basis of the security (includes only those securities covered under SSAP No. 43R). This evaluation reflects
management’s assessment of current conditions, as well as predictions of uncertain future events that may have a material
effect on the financial statements related to security valuation.

When persuasive evidence exists that causes management to conclude that a decline in fair value is other-than-temporary,
the book value of such security is written down and recognized as a realized loss. All other unrealized gains or losses are
reflected in statutory surplus.

Real Estate, Electronic Data Processing Equipment, and Furniture and Fixtures

Company occupied real estate is reported at book/adjusted carrying value, less any related encumbrances. The Company
does not own any property held for the production of income or sale. For properties intended for a unique, highly specialized
purpose, such as the Company's data centers and service centers, the Company reports book/adjusted carrying value, less
any related encumbrances.

All real estate except land is depreciated over its estimated useful life using the straight-line method.

Electronic data processing equipment and furniture and fixtures are reported at depreciated cost and are depreciated over the
estimated useful lives of the assets using accelerated methods for computers and the straight-line method for furniture and
fixtures. The resulting net book value of furniture and fixtures is nonadmitted. Application software is capitalized and
depreciated over its estimated useful life, and the resulting net book value is nonadmitted.

Loss, Loss Adjustment Expense, and Premium Deficiency Reserves

Loss reserves represent the estimated liability on claims reported to the Company, plus reserves for losses incurred but not
yet reported (“IBNR”). These estimates are reported net of amounts recoverable from salvage and subrogation. LAE
reserves represent the estimated expenses required to settle reported claims and IBNR losses. Such loss and LAE reserves
could be susceptible to significant change in the near term. The Company conducts extensive reviews each month on
portions of its business to help ensure that the Company is meeting its objective of always having reserves that are adequate
with minimal variation. Results would differ if different assumptions were made (see Note 25).

The Company does anticipate investment income when evaluating the need for premium deficiency reserves. See Note 30.

Capitalization of Assets

The Company has written capitalization policies for its various asset classes. There have been no changes to the predefined
capitalization thresholds from the prior year. Prepaid assets above a $100,000 threshold are capitalized. Under certain
circumstances, the Company may decide to establish a prepaid expense for amounts less than the threshold. Prepaid
assets are nonadmitted.

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

The Company does not write medical insurance or prescription drug coverage.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

The statements of assets, liabilities and surplus, and cash flow for the year ended December 31, 2013 were revised to correctly classify
$7,214,905 of premium and agents’ balances receivable for an over settlement of the intercompany 90% quota-share reinsurance agreement with
Progressive Freedom Insurance Company and Progressive Garden State Insurance Company, both insurance affiliates domiciled in New Jersey.
Previously, these items were presented as a receivable from affiliates, thereby understating premium and agents’ balances receivable and
overstating the receivable from affiliates and understating other cash (applied) provided and overstating premiums collected net of reinsurance on
the statements of cash flow. These revisions were not considered to be material, individually or in the aggregate, to previously issued financial
statements. The revisions above resulted in differences between the December 31, 2014 audited statutory-basis financial statements and
amounts reported in the statutory annual statement. These revisions had no effect on net income, surplus, or total cash flow in any period

presented.

3. Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not applicable

4. Discontinued Operations

Not applicable
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5. Investments

A.

Mortgage Loans, Including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

Not applicable

Troubled Debt Restructuring for Creditors

Not applicable

Reverse Mortgages

Not applicable

Loan-Backed Securities

1. The sources used to determine prepayment assumptions are derived from updated cash flows from widely utilized
reputable industry sources. The Company’s portfolio managers review the available cash flow data and prepayment
assumptions and make adjustments based on current performance indicators on the underlying assets (e.g., delinquency
rates, foreclosure rates, and default rates), credit support (via current levels of subordination), and historical credit
ratings.

2. Intent to Sell or Inability to Hold Securities with a Recognized Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

Not applicable

3. The Company has not recognized any other-than-temporary impairment for loan-backed and structured debt securities
during the current year.

4.  As of December 31, 2014, the Company had $6,575,000 of gross unrealized losses in the Company’s loan-backed and
structured debt securities. The Company currently does not intend to sell the loan-backed and structured debt securities
and determined that it is more likely than not that the Company will not be required to sell these securities for the period
of time necessary to recover their cost basis. If the Company’s strategy was to change and these securities were
determined to be other-than-temporarily impaired, the Company would recognize a write-down in accordance with the
Company'’s stated policy.

As of December 31, 2014, the composition of fair value and gross unrealized losses on loan-backed and structured debt securities
by the length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position is as follows:

Description Amount
a. Aggregate amount of unrealized losses
1. Less than twelve months $ 2,582,778
2. Twelve months or longer 3,992,222
Total $ 6,575,000

b. Aggregate fair value of securities with unrealized losses

1. Less than twelve months $ 748,607,128
2. Twelve months or longer 185,458,063
Total $ 934,065,191

5. Under SSAP No. 43R, the Company analyzes its structured debt securities to determine if the Company intends to sell, or if it is
more likely than not that the Company will be required to sell, the security prior to recovery and, if so, the Company writes down
the security to its current fair market value with the entire amount of the write-down recorded as a realized loss. To the extent that
it is more likely than not that the Company will hold the debt security until recovery (which could be maturity), the Company
determines if any of the decline in value is due to a credit loss (i.e., where the present value of cash flows expected to be collected
is lower than the amortized cost basis of the security) and, if so, the Company recognizes that portion of the impairment as a
realized loss.

Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

Not applicable (see Note 1.C Investments)

Real Estate

1. Impairment Losses
The Company recognized impairment write-downs for its investments in real estate during the statement period. The amount of
impairment recognized of $266,875 (see Schedule A, Part 1, Column 12) is reflected in realized capital gains (losses) in the
Company’s Statement of Income and is not considered material to the Company.

2. Sales of Real Estate
Not applicable

3.  Effect on Operations of Changes in Plans to Sell Investments in Real Estate
Not applicable

4. Retail Land Sales
Not applicable

5. Real Estate Investments with Participating Mortgage Loan Features
Not applicable

Low Income Housing Tax Credits

Not applicable
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H. Restricted Assets
1. Restricted assets (including pledged) summarized by restricted asset category are as follows:
Gross Restricted Percentage
Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 8 9 10
G/A Protected
Supporting Total Cell Account Admitted
Protected Protected Assets Gross Restricted to
Cell Account] Cell Account] Supporting Increase Total Current | Restricted Total
Total General Activity Restricted | G/A Activity Total Total From (Decrease) | Year Admitted| to Total Admitted
Restricted Asset Category] Account (G/A) (a) Assets (b) (1 plus 3) Prior Year (5 minus 6) Restricted Assets Assets
On deposit with state $ 5,827,631 -1 -1 —-1$ 5827631]¢ 5,752,266 | $ 75,365 | $ 5,827,631 0.11% 0.11%
Total restricted assets $ 5,827,631]$ -1$ -1$ —-1$ 5827,631|¢$ 5752,266]% 75,365 ¢$ 5,827,631 0.11% 0.11%
(a) Subset of column 1
(b) Subset of column 3
2. Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (from above table)
Not applicable
3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets

Not applicable

Working Capital Finance Investments

Not applicable

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

Not applicable

Structured Notes

Not applicable

6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
A. Detail for Those Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets
The Company has an investment in a limited liability company (“LLC”) but it does not exceed 10% of the Company's admitted assets
(see Note 1.C).
B. Write-downs for Impairment of Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and LLC’s
The Company did not recognize any impairment write-down for its investment in the LLC during the statement periods.
7. Investment Income
A. Accrued Investment Income
The Company nonadmits investment income due and accrued if the amounts are greater than 90 days past due.
B. Amounts Nonadmitted
Not applicable
8. Derivative Instruments
Not applicable
9. Income Taxes
A Components of the net deferred tax asset (liability) ("DTA"/"(DTL)")
1. The components of the net DTA/(DTL) at December 31 are as follows:
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 Change
(1) (2 (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
(Col 1-4) (Col 2-5)
Ordinary Capital (Col 1+2) Ordinary Capital (Col 4+5) Ordinary Capital (Col 7+8)
Description Income Gain (Loss) Total Income Gain (Loss) Total Income Gain (Loss) Total
(a) Gross deferred tax
assets $ 119,575999|$ 25796421 |$ 145372420 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 144,792,654 | $ 6,220,952 (5,641,186)| $ 579,766
(b) Statutory valuation
allowance
adiustment - - - - - - - -
(c) Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(1a-1b) $ 119,575999 | ¢ 25,796,421 | $ 145,372,420 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 144,792,654 | $ 6,220,952 (5,641,186)| $ 579,766
(d) Deferred tax assets
nonadmitted - - - - - - - -
(e) Subtotal (net deferred
tax asset) (1c-1d) $ 119575999 | $ 25,796,421 | $ 145372,420 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 144,792,654 | $ 6,220,952 (5,641,186)] $ 579,766
(f) Deferred tax
liabilities 14,112,021 152,097,010 166,209,031 15,439,800 133,047,010 148,486,810 (1,327,779) 19,050,000 17,722,221
(g) Net admitted deferred
tax assets (net
deferred tax liability)
(Te-11) $ 105463978 | $ (126,300,589)] $  (20,836,611)| $  97,915247 | $ (101,609,403) (3,694,156)] $ 7,548,731 (24,691,186)| $  (17,142,455)
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2. The admission calculation components of the DTA in accordance with SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, are as follows:
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 Change
(1) (2) ()] (4) (5 (6) @ (8) 9)
(Col 1-4) (Col 2-5)
Ordinary Capital (Col 1+2) Ordinary Capital (Col 445) Ordinary Capital (Col 7+8)
Description Income Gain (Loss) Total Income Gain (Loss) Total Income Gain (Loss) Total
(a) Federal income taxes paid in
prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks $ 115,502,865 | $ ~-|¢$ 115502,865| ¢ 108,784,421 | $ ~-1¢$ 108,784,421 ] ¢ 6,718,444 | $ -1 6,718,444
(b) Adjusted gross deferred tax
assets expected to be
realized (excluding the
amount of deferred tax
assets from 2(a) above) after
application of the threshold
limitation. (The lesser of
2(b)1 and 2(b)2 below) 2,314,123 - 2,314,123 2,708,339 - 2,708,339 (394,216) - (394,216)
1. Adjusted gross deferred
tax assets expected to be
realized following the
balance sheet date 2,314,123 - 2,314,123 2,708,339 - 2,708,339 (394,216) - (394,216)
2. Adjusted gross deferred
tax assets allowed per
limitation threshold 235,717,645 214,992,726 20,724,918
(c) Adjusted gross deferred tax
assets(excluding the
amount of deferred tax
assets from 2(a) and 2(b)
above) offset by gross
deferred tax liabilities 1,759,011 25,796,421 27,555,432 1,862,287 31,437,607 33,299,894 (103,276) (5,641,186) (5,744,462)
(d) Deferred tax assets admitted as
result of application of
SSAP No. 101.
Total (2(a)+2(b)+2(c)
$ 119575999 | $ 25,796,421 | ¢ 145,372,420 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 | $ 144,792,654 | $ 6,220,952 | $ (5,641,186)] $ 579,766
3. Recovery period and threshold limitation information is as follows:
Description 2014 2013
(a) Ratio percentage used to
determine recovery period
and threshold limitation
amount 868% 843%
(b) Amount of adjusted capital and
surplus used to determine
recovery period and threshold
limitation in 2(b)2 above $ 1,571,450,964 | $ 1,433,284,842
4. The impact of tax planning strategies is as follows:
December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 Change
(1) 2 (3) 4) (5) (6)
(Col 1-3) (Col 2-4)
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital
Description Income Gain (Loss) Income Gain (Loss) Income Gain (Loss)
(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax
assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by
tax character as a percentage
1. Adjusted gross DTAs $ 119,575,999 | $ 25,796,421 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 | $ 6,220,952 | $  (5,641,186)
2. % of adjusted gross DTAs attributable to
the impact of tax planning strategies 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
3. Net admitted adjusted gross DTAs $ 119,575,999 | $ 25,796,421 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 31,437,607 | $ 6,220,952 | $  (5,641,186)
4. % of net admitted adjusted gross DTAs
admitted due to tax planning strategies 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
(b) Does the Company's tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? Yes _ No X
B. Regarding deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized:
Not applicable
C. Current and deferred income taxes consist of the following major components:
1. Current Income Tax:
(1 (2 (3)
December 31, December 31, (Col 1-2)
Description 2014 2013 Change
(a) Federal $ 124,445,215 $ 135,777,137 | $ (11,331,922)
(b) Foreign -- - -
(c) Subtotal $ 124,445215 | $ 135,777,137 | $ (11,331,922)
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains 9,724,059 3,917,253 5,806,806
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards - -- --
(f) Other - - -
(9) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 134,169,274 | $ 139,694,390 | $ (5,525,116)
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2. Deferred Tax Assets:
(1 (2 (3)
December 31, December 31, (Col 1-2)
Description 2014 2013 Change
(a) Ordinary
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses $ 19,575,812 | $ 22,816,367 | $ (3,240,555)
(2) Unearned premium reserve 91,950,262 83,665,619 8,284,643
(3) Policyholder reserves - - -
(4) Investments - - -
(5) Deferred acquisition costs - -- --
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual - -- -
(7) Fixed assets 22,439 6,434 16,005
(8) Compensation and benefits accrual 67,770 173,713 (105,943)
(9) Pension accrual - -
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted 5,030,207 4,321,030 709,177
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward - -- -
(12) Tax credit carry-forward - - -
(13) Other - bad debt reserve 2,561,714 2,199,207 362,507
(14) Other - foreign currency translation 114,640 -- 114,640
(15) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets) 253,155 172,677 80,478
(99) Subtotal $ 119,575,999 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 6,220,952
(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
(c) Nonadmitted -- -- --
(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c) $ 119,575,999 | $ 113,355,047 | $ 6,220,952
(e) Capital
(1) Investments 25,796,421 31,437,607 (5,641,186)
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward - - -
(3) Real estate - - -
(4) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax assets) -- -- --
(99) Subtotal $ 25,796,421 | $ 31,437,607 | $ (5,641,186)
(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - -- -
(9) Nonadmitted - - -
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99-2f-2g) $ 25,796,421 | $ 31,437,607 | $ (5,641,186)
(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) $ 145,372,420 | $ 144,792,654 | $ 579,766
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(1 (2 (3)
December 31, December 31, (Col 1-2)
Description 2014 2013 Change
(a) Ordinary
(1) Investments $ 172,251 | $ 145,589 | $ 26,662
(2) Fixed Assets 12,298,045 13,163,408 (865,363)
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium - - -
(4) Policyholder reserves - - -
(5) Other liabilities- prepaid expenses 171,678 122,997 48,681
(6) Other liabilities - salvage and subrogation 1,470,047 1,662,211 (192,164)
(7) Other liabilities - foreign currency translation -- 344,797 (344,797)
(8) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) - 798 (798)
(99) Subtotal $ 14,112,021 | $ 15,439,800 | $ (1,327,779)
(b) Capital
(1) Investments 152,097,010 133,047,010 19,050,000
(2) Real estate -- -- --
(3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities) -- -- --
(99) Subtotal $ 152,097,010 | $ 133,047,010 | $ 19,050,000
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3a99+3b99) $ 166,209,031 | $ 148,486,810 | $ 17,722,221
4. Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liability) (2i — 3c):
(1 (2 (3
December 31, December 31, (Col 1-2)
Description 2014 2013 Change
Net deferred tax asset (liability) (2i-3c) $ (20,836,611)| $ (3,694,156)| $ (17,142,455)

The change in net deferred income tax is comprised of the following (this analysis excludes nonadmitted assets; the change in nonadmitted
assets is reported separately from the change in net deferred income tax in the Statement of Income, Surplus section):

December 31,

December 31,

Description 2014 2013 Change
Total deferred tax assets $ 145,372,420 | $ 144,792,654 | $ 579,766
Total deferred tax liabilities 166,209,031 148,486,810 17,722,221
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ (20,836,611)] $ (3,694,156)| $ (17,142,455)
Tax effect of unrealized gains (losses) (20,549,414)
Change in net deferred income tax $ 3,406,959
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10.

Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate

The provision for Federal income taxes is different than that which would be obtained by applying the statutory Federal income tax rate
to pre-tax income. The significant book to tax adjustments causing this difference are as follows:

Tax Effect Effective
Description Amount Tax Rate
Provision computed at statutory rate $ 135,707,995 35%
Exempt interest income (1,214,867) 0%
Dividends received deduction (2,989,557) -1%
Impact of nonadmitted assets (789,180) 0%
Other 47,924 0%
Total $ 130,762,315 34%
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 134,169,274
Change in net deferred income tax (3,406,959)
Total statutory income taxes $ 130,762,315
Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards
1. The Company has no operating loss or tax credit carryforwards available.
2. The amount of Federal income taxes incurred and available for recoupment by the Company in the event of future net losses
is equal to approximately:
Period Amount
Current tax year: $ 134,217,928
First preceding tax year: $ 139,887,763

The amounts that can be recouped may be subject to the alternative minimum tax rules, and therefore may be limited.
3. Protective Tax Deposits
Not applicable

Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The Company’s Federal income tax return is consolidated with The Progressive Corporation (“TPC”), a publicly traded holding
company incorporated in Ohio, and all of its wholly-owned United States subsidiaries (the “Group”) as detailed in Schedule Y,
Part 1.

2. The method of allocation between the companies is subject to written agreement and is jointly approved by an officer of TPC

and the Company. The allocation is based upon separate tax return calculations with current credit for net losses or other
items utilized in the consolidated tax return. Intercompany tax balances are settled quarterly.

Federal or Foreign Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase
within twelve months of the reporting date.

Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A.

Nature of Relationships

The Company is wholly owned by Progressive Direct Holdings, Inc. (‘PDH”), a holding company incorporated in Delaware. The
structure of the holding company organization is shown on Schedule Y, Part 1.

Detail of Transactions Greater than 2% of Admitted Assets

The Company received capital contributions totaling $8,182,761 and $11,324,912 from PDH in 2014 and 2013, respectively, to fund the
Company’s Australian operations.

All significant 2014 transactions by the Company or any affiliated insurer with any affiliate are summarized in Schedule Y, Part 2.

See Note 13.4

Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements

Not applicable

Amounts Due to or from Related Parties

The Company reported a $38,345,584 and $29,468,542 receivable from parent, subsidiaries, and affiliates at December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively. These balances are due to the timing of security purchases and cash collections and disbursements under the
Group’s centralized cash management system and the reinsurance and management agreements in which the Company participates.
The Company also reported a $32,286,125 and $27,840,226 current Federal income tax payable at December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. These balances are due to TPC for the Company’s Federal income tax liability. The intercompany balances are settled by
the end of the following quarter depending on the timing of investment transactions. These transactions are dependent upon market
timing, investment needs and overall portfolio strategy as to the timing of such settlement transactions.

Guarantees or Contingencies for Related Parties

Not applicable

Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements

The Company participates in management agreements with many of its insurance affiliates and a non-insurance affiliate. Under the

terms of the agreements, the affiliates are provided underwriting and loss adjustment services for business produced in exchange for a
management fee based on their use of services.

14.7



Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11.

12.

13.

The Company participates in joint management services agreements with several of its insurance affiliates and two non-insurance
affiliates. Under the terms of the agreements, the Company provides these affiliates with underwriting and loss adjustment services for
specific business produced, and these affiliates may, from time to time, provide the Company with similar services for other specific
business produced. In exchange for these services, the companies charge management fees based on each company's use of the
other's services.
The Company participates in an investment services agreement with Progressive Capital Management Corp., a non-insurance affiliate.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Company is provided investment and capital management services in exchange for an
investment management fee based on its use of services.
All intercompany agreements are approved by the participating insurance companies’ states of domicile when established.
G. Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations
All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by PDH.
H. Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company
Not applicable
I Detail of Investments in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets
Not applicable
J. Write-Downs for Impairments of Investments in Affiliates
Not applicable
K. Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary
Not applicable
L. Investment in Downstream Non-Insurance Holding Company
Not applicable
Debt
Not applicable
Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
The Company has no direct payroll (see Note 10.F).
Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

1. Outstanding Shares

The Company has 532 shares of $5,640 par value common stock authorized and 532 shares issued, and outstanding. The Company
has no preferred stock authorized, issued, or outstanding.

2. Dividend Rate of Preferred Stock
Not applicable

3,4,5,6. Dividends
The maximum amount of dividends the Company can pay to PDH in 2015 without prior regulatory approval is limited by
Insurance laws in Ohio. Based on the dividend laws currently in effect, the Company may pay dividends of $253,567,855 in

2015 without prior approval from the Ohio DOI, provided the dividend payment is not made within 12 months of the previous payment.

Within the limitations described above, there are no additional restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that
may be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

The Company paid dividends to PDH as follows:

Date Paid Amount Paid Dividend Type
December 19, 2014 $ 143,000,000 Ordinary
September 24, 2014 $ 20,000,000 Ordinary
December 19, 2013 $ 147,700,000 Ordinary
December 19, 2013 $ 117,300,000 Extraordinary
September 24, 2013 $ 75,000,000 Ordinary

The extraordinary cash dividend was approved by the Ohio DOI.
7. Mutual Surplus Advances

Not applicable
8. Company Stock Held for Special Purposes

Not applicable
9. Changes in Special Surplus Funds

Not applicable
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14.

10.

11.

12,13.

Changes in Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

As of December 31, 2014, the portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by each item below is as follows:

Cumulative Increase

Description (Decrease) in Surplus
Unrealized gain (loss) $ 393,416,478
Nonadmitted assets (21,198,606)
Provision for reinsurance --
Total $ 372,217,872

The unrealized gain is gross of the applicable deferred tax liability of $137,658,533.
Surplus Notes

Not applicable

Quasi Reorganizations

Not applicable

Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.

D.

G.

Contingent Commitments

Not applicable

Assessments

The Company is subject to state guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. State guaranty fund
assessments are accrued at the time of any known insolvencies. Other assessments are accrued either at the time of assessment or at
the time the premiums are written. These accruals are based on information received from the states in which the Company writes
business and may change due to many factors including the Company’s share of the ultimate cost of current insolvencies.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s estimated liability for state guaranty fund and other assessments was $2,520,613
and $1,683,288, respectively. The Company did not recognize any premium tax benefit associated with its various assessments.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company’s estimated liability for various surcharges was $1,638,496 and $1,417,993,
respectively.

Gain Contingencies
Not applicable
Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligations and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in 2014 to settle claims related extra contractual obligations (“ECO”) or bad faith claims
stemming from lawsuits:

Direct
5,444,651

Description
Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid in 2014 $

The table below indicates the number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related ECO or bad faith claims resulting from
lawsuits during 2014.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
More than 500
0-25 Claims 26-50 Claims 51-100 Claims | 101-500 Claims Claims
X
() PerClaim[ ] (g) Per Claimant [x]

Product Warranties

Not applicable

Joint and Several Liabilities
Not applicable

All Other Contingencies

The Company routinely assesses the collectibility of premiums and agents’ balances receivable and records a bad debt reserve for
amounts exceeding the nonadmitted balance that the Company believes are uncollectible.

The Company is named as defendant in various lawsuits arising out of its insurance operations. All legal actions relating to claims
made under insurance policies are considered by the Company in establishing its loss and LAE reserves. The Company also has, on a
net basis, potential exposure relating to lawsuits due to its participation in various management agreements and the 100% pooling
reinsurance agreement for which it is allocated litigation expenses (see Note 26).

The following is a discussion of potentially significant pending cases at December 31, 2014. Unless specifically noted, the Company
does not consider a loss from these cases to be probable and is unable to estimate a range of loss, if any, at this time.

As of December 31, 2014, there were three putative statewide class action lawsuits and nine cases consolidated into multi-district
proceedings alleging that the Company improperly steers automobile repair work to certain auto body repair shops and challenging the
labor rates the Company pays to auto body repair shops.

As of December 31, 2014, there was a putative class action lawsuit alleging that the Company refused to pay policy benefits based
upon payment by a third party.

As of December 31, 2014, there was a statewide putative class action lawsuit challenging the Company’s policy form with regard to

rejecting uninsured motorist coverage. The Company does consider a loss from this case to be probable and a loss reserve was
established accordingly.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

As of December 31, 2014, there was a putative class action lawsuit alleging the Company improperly applies a preferred provider
reduction to medical payment claims.

As of December 31, 2014, there was a putative class action lawsuit challenging the Company’s sale of personal injury protection
coverage in Massachusetts.

Leases
A Lessee Leasing Arrangements
1. The Company leases office facilities and equipment under various non-cancelable operating leases that expire through
August 31, 2015. The Company is allocated a percentage of the Group’s total rental expense based on the 100% pooling

reinsurance agreement (see Note 26). In 2014 and 2013 the Company was allocated $19,328,741 and $19,444,107,
respectively, of rental expense. Future minimum rental payments on leases held by the Company are as follows:

Year Amount
2015 $ 37,526
2016 --
2017 --
2018 --
2019 --
Thereafter --
Total $ 37,526

Certain rental commitments have renewal options extending through April 30, 2018. Some of these renewals are subject to
adjustments in future periods.

There were no early lease termination costs incurred during the reporting periods.
2. The Company has no non-cancelable subleases.
3. The Company has no sales-leaseback arrangements.
B. Lessor Leasing Arrangements
Not applicable
Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and with Concentrations of Credit Risk
Not applicable
Sale, Transfer, and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
A Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
Not applicable
B. Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
Not applicable
C. Wash Sales
The Company had no wash sales of securities with a NAIC rating of 3 or below during the year.
Gain or Loss from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
Not applicable
Direct Premiums Written / Produced by Managing General Agents / Third Party Administrators
Not applicable
Fair Value Measurements
A Inputs Used for Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value in the Company’s Financial Statements
1. Fair Value Measurements by Levels 1,2 and 3

The Company categorizes its financial instruments, based on the degree of subjectivity inherent in the method by which they
are valued, into a fair value hierarchy of three levels, as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical instruments at the measurement date (e.g.,
active exchange-traded equity securities).

Level 2 - Inputs (other than quoted prices included within Level 1) that are observable for the instrument either directly or
indirectly. This includes: (i) quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, (ii) quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active, (iii) inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the instruments, and (iv)
inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s subjective evaluation about the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the financial instrument.

See Note 1, Investment Policies section for further information regarding methods used to determine fair market value.

The Company’s management evaluated whether the market was distressed or inactive in determining the fair value of the
Company’s securities and reviewed certain market level inputs to evaluate whether sufficient activity, volume, and new
issuances existed to create an active market. Based on this evaluation, management concluded that there was sufficient
activity in determining the fair market value of the Company’s securities.

The valuations classified as either Level 1 or Level 2 in the table below are priced exclusively by external sources, including:
pricing vendors, dealers/market makers, and exchange-quoted prices. The Company did not have any transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2. At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or
circumstances have changed that would cause an instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3.
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21.

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2014:

Asset Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
a. Assets on balance sheet at fair value
Bonds Industrial & Miscellaneous $ $ 80,379,984 | $ $ 80,379,984
Common stock Industrial & Miscellaneous 814,294,423 814,294,423
Preferred stock Industrial & Miscellaneous 19,792,375 19,792,375
Total assets at fair value $ 814,294,423 | $ 100,172,359 | $ $ 914,466,782
b. Liabilities on balance sheet at fair value
Derivative liabilities $
Total liabilities at fair value $

This table excludes the Companies investment in Gadsden as this investment is reported on the equity basis as described in
the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the Securities Valuation Office of the NAIC.

2. Roll forward of Level 3 Items

Not applicable

3. Policy on Transfers Into and Out of Level 3

At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or circumstances have

changed that would cause an instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3.

4. Inputs and Techniques Used for Level 2 and Level 3 Fair Values

See Note 20.A.1 above.

5. Derivative Fair Values

Not applicable

B. Other Fair Value Disclosures
Not applicable
C. Fair Values for all Financial Instruments by Levels 1, 2, and 3
The table below represents the fair value of all financial instruments at December 31, 2014, however, not all financial instruments are
reported at fair value in the Company’s financial statements.
Not
Practicable
Type of Financial Aggregate Fair (Carrying
Instrument Value Admitted Assets Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value)
Bonds $ 3,272,268,986 | $ 3,246,652,135| $ 395,397,916 | $ 2,876,871,070 -1$% -
Cash equivalents 94,996,678 94,996,678 94,996,678 - - -
Short-term investments 20,423,552 20,413,912 20,423,552 -- -- --
Common stock 814,294,423 814,294,423 814,294,423 - - -
Preferred stock 59,687,625 45,717,375 - 59,687,625 - -
Total $ 4,261,671,264 | $ 4,222,074,523 | $ 1,325,112,569 | $ 2,936,558,695 -1$ --
D. Financial Instruments for Which it is Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Values
Not applicable
Other ltems
A Extraordinary ltems
Not applicable
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring for Debtors
Not applicable
C. Other Disclosures
1. Nonadmitted Other Invested Assets
In accordance with reporting and admissibility requirements of SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited
Liability Companies and SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities, the Company nonadmits
its investment in Gadsden (see Note 1C).
D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

Not applicable
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E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

1.

The carrying value of transferable and non-transferable state tax credits, gross of any related tax liabilities, and total unused

transferable and non-transferable state tax credits by state and in total at December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Description of state transferable ("T") and

non-transferable ("NT") tax credits State Carrying Value | Unused Amount
Digital Media Production Tax Credit (T) CT $ 730,125 | $ 825,000
Digital Media Production Tax Credit (T) CT - 47,235
Low Income Housing Tax Credit (NT) GA 123,219 230,000
Low Income Housing Tax Credit (NT) GA -- 11,999
Total $ 853,344 | $ 1,114,234

2. The Company estimated the utilization of the remaining transferable and non-transferable state tax credits by projecting future
premium, taking into account policy growth and rate changes, projecting the future tax liability based on projected premium,
tax rates, and tax credits, and comparing the projected future tax liability to the availability of remaining transferable and non-
transferable state tax credits.

3. The Company recognized an impairment loss of $0 related to write-downs as a result of impairment analysis of the carrying
amount for transferable and non-transferable state tax credits.

4. State tax credits admitted and nonadmitted are as follows:

Type Total Admitted Total Nonadmitted

Transferable $ 730,125 | $ -

Non-transferable $ 123,219 | $ -
F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

1. Exposure to Subprime Mortgage Related Risk
The following subprime disclosure and the review and procedures described within are completed at a consolidated level for
all the Progressive companies. To the extent the Company had any direct subprime exposure, those securities would be
listed in Note 21.F.3.

Management’s review of the investment portfolio for securities with direct subprime exposure, such as Alt-A residential
mortgage loan-backed bonds and home equity loan-backed bonds is performed in conjunction with the OTTI analysis and
procedures (see Note 1.C). Additionally, securities that were determined to have an indirect subprime exposure were also
reviewed as part of the OTTI process.

The Company’s management continues to perform a detailed review of its investment portfolio, paying particular attention to
the credit profile of the issuers to identify the extent to which any asset values may have been impacted by direct or indirect
exposure to the subprime mortgage loan disruption, as well as broader credit and financial market events.

For the Company’s investment in Gadsden (see Note 1C), management’s review uncovered no issues related to their
exposure to subprime risk or that required recognition of losses that would have a significant effect on the financial strength
and surplus of the Company.

In 2014, the Company recorded no OTTI write-downs on any securities as a result of direct subprime exposure.

2. Direct Investment in Subprime Mortgage Loans
Not applicable

3. Direct Investment in Securities with Underlying Subprime Exposure
At December 31, 2014, the Company had the following securities with underlying subprime exposure:

Book Adjusted Fair OoTTI

Investment Type Actual Cost Carrying Value Market Value Recognized
(a) Residential mortgage-backed securities $ 391,539,807 | $ 391,538,481 | $ 397,920,329 | $ -
(b) Commercial mortgage-backed securities -- - -
(c) Collateralized debt obligations -- - --
(d) Structured securities - - -
(e) Equity investment in SCAs - - -
(f) Other assets -- - - -
(g) Total $ 391,539,807 | $ 391,538,481 | $ 397,920,329 | $ --

4. Mortgage or Financial Guaranty Subprime Exposure
Not applicable

22. Events Subsequent

The Company was not impacted by any subsequent events. Subsequent events have been considered through February 13, 2015 for the
statutory statement that was available for issuance by March 1, 2015.

14.12




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23.

24.

25.

26.

Reinsurance
A Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverable (all amounts in 000’s)

At December 31, 2014, the Company had the following unsecured reinsurance recoverable balances which exceeded 3% of
policyholders’ surplus:

Reinsurer NAIC Code Federal ID# Amount
Progressive Advanced Insurance Company 11851 62-0484104 | $ 164,679
Progressive Marathon Insurance Company 37605 33-0350911 247,019
Progressive Max Insurance Company 24279 34-0472535 247,019
Progressive Premier Insurance Company of Illinois 21735 36-3789786 82,338
Progressive Universal Insurance Company 21727 36-3789787 164,679
Total $ 905,734
B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute
Not applicable
C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded (all amounts in 000’s)
1. The table below summarizes ceded and assumed unearned premiums and the related commission equity at December 31,
2014.
Assumed Ceded Net
Unearned Commission Unearned Commission Unearned Commission
Premiums Equity Premiums Equity Premiums Equity
(a) Affiliates $ 1,103,724 | $ -1$ 378,802 | $ -1% 724,922 | $ -
(b) All Other - - 101 28 (101) (28)
(c) Totals $ 1,103,724 1 $ -1$ 378,903 1 $ 281$ 7248211 $ (28)
(d) Direct Unearned Premium Reserve is $571,988
2. The Company has no return commission or profit sharing arrangements.
D. Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not applicable
E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance
Not applicable
F. Retroactive Reinsurance
Not applicable
G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
Not applicable
H. Disclosures for the Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements

Not applicable
. Certified Reinsurer Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

Not applicable
Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination
Not applicable
Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
Incurred losses and LAE attributable to insured events of prior accident years increased by $6,742,211 in 2014 which is less than 1% of the total
prior year net unpaid losses and LAE of $1,750,405,377. The unfavorable development is primarily due to passenger auto liability originally
anticipated severity for accident years 2012 and 2013 increasing by less than 1%, partially offset by originally anticipated severity for accident
years 2011 and prior decreasing by less than 1%. The LAE reserves developed unfavorably primarily due to unfavorable adjusting and other
expense reserve development.
Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
The Company participates in a pooling reinsurance agreement with the property-casualty affiliates listed below (the “Direct Pool”) under which
100% of the underwriting business of each member company, net of external reinsurance, is ceded to the Company, the Direct Pool manager and
a Direct Pool participant. The combined premiums, losses, and expenses are then retroceded to each Direct Pool member based on pre-
determined pooling percentages.
Mountain Laurel Assurance Company (“Mountain Laurel”), an insurance affiliate domiciled in Ohio, terminated its future participation in the Direct

Pool effective November 5, 2005. Mountain Laurel has a zero percent retrocession participation in the Direct Pool for all policies written prior to
that date.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

The pooling percentages for each Direct Pool member as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Company NAIC Code| Pool % | Pool %
Progressive Direct Insurance Company (Lead) 16322 77.5%| 77.5%
Progressive Marathon Insurance Company 37605 6.0 6.0
Progressive Max Insurance Company 24279 6.0 6.0
Progressive Advanced Insurance Company 11851 4.0 4.0
Progressive Universal Insurance Company 21727 4.0 4.0
Progressive Premier Insurance Company of Illinois 21735 2.0 2.0
Progressive Paloverde Insurance Company 44695 0.5 0.5
Mountain Laurel Assurance Company 44180 - -

100.0%| 100.0%

All business written by each Direct Pool member is subject to pooling with the exception of loss reserves from Progressive Max Insurance
Company’s assumed asbestos and environmental claims, for which the Company has no exposure. Business ceded by Direct Pool members to
non-affiliated reinsurers prior to pooling, is primarily due to state-provided reinsurance programs. The Direct Pool does not participate in any
intercompany sharing of the provision for reinsurance and the write-offs of uncollectible reinsurance.

At December 31, 2014, amounts recoverable from and payable to the Company and all affiliates participating in the Direct Pool are as follows:

Company Amounts Recoverable Amounts Payable

Progressive Direct Insurance Company (Lead) $ 23,650,578 | $ 18,337,626
Progressive Marathon Insurance Company 1,960,196 1,979,830
Progressive Max Insurance Company 8,980,036 1,979,830
Progressive Advanced Insurance Company 6,288,336 8,227,723
Progressive Universal Insurance Company - 4,345,753
Progressive Premier Insurance Company of Illinois 1,109,058 4,313,219
Progressive Paloverde Insurance Company - 2,801,486
Mountain Laurel Assurance Company - 2,737
Total $ 41,988,204 | $ 41,988,204

Structured Settlements

Not applicable

Health Care Receivables

Not applicable

Participating Accident and Health Policies
Not applicable

Premium Deficiency Reserves

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $0
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability December 31, 2014
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes [X] No[ ]

High Deductibles

Not applicable

Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses
Not applicable

Asbestos and Environmental Reserves
Not applicable

Subscriber Savings Accounts

Not applicable

Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

Not applicable

Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not applicable
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10.3

10.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ 1 NAT ]
State regulating? OHIO
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2012
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2012
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 08/06/2013
By what department or departments?
OHIO
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes [X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control s %
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6

Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0cC FDIC SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, LLP 200 PUBLIC SQUARE, 18TH FLOOR CLEVELAND, OH 44114-2301
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar
state law or regulation? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
10.6 If the answer to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

11.  What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial

consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
GARY S. TRAICOFF, FCAS, MAAA CORPORATE ACTUARY 6300 WILSON MILLS ROAD MAYFIELD VILLAGE, OH 44143-2182

12.1  Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[X] No[ ]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
BOSTON PROPERTIES INC, EQUITY RESIDENTIAL, ESSEX PROPERTY TRUST INC, FEDERAL REALTY INVS TRUST, HCP INC, HEALTH CARE REIT INC, HOST
HOTELS & RESORTS INC, ISTAR FINANCIAL INC, LIBERTY PROPERTY TRUST, MACERICH CO/THE, PUBLIC STORAGE, RAYONIER INC, REGENCY CENTERS CORP,
SL GREEN REALTY CORP, SIMON PROPERTY GROUP INC, VENTAS INC, VORNADO REALTY TRUST, DDR CORP, ALEXANDER & BALDWIN INC, AMERICAN TOWER

CORP
12.12  Number of parcels involved s 0
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value $... 25,212,429

12.2  If yes, provide explanation.
WE HOLD A COMMON STOCK INTEREST IN SEVERAL REAL ESTATE HOLDING COMPANIES. THE NUMBER OF PARCELS IS UNKNOWN.

13.  FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
13.1  What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

N/A
13.2  Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.3 Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.4 If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ | No[ 1 NATJ ]
14.1  Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]

a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

b. Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

C. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
14.11 If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

14.2  Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.21 If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

14.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
14.31 If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank

of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American Bankers
Association (ABA) Issuing or Confirming Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16.  Isthe purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties

of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

19.  Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ 1 No[X]
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers B 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers B 0
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) B 0

20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21 To directors or other officers

20.22 To stockholders not officers

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for

such obligation being reported in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
21.2 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

21.21 Rented fromothers s

21.22 Borrowed fromothers s

21.23 Leasedfromothers s

2124 Other

15.1
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

22.1  Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments? Yes[ 1] No[X]
22.2 Ifansweris yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

22.22  Amount paid as expenses

22.23  Other amounts paid

23.1  Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] No[ ]
23.2 Ifyes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount. B 0

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT
24.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] No[ ]
24.02 If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

24.03 For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
N/A

24.04 Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the

Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
24.05 If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. s
24.06 If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs. s
24.07 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the

outset of the contract? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]
24.08 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
24.09 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)

to conduct securities lending? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]

24.10 For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.
24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page.

25.1  Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03) Yes[X] No[ ]

25.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

25.21 Subject to repurchase agreements

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

25.25 Placed under option agreements

25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale - excluding FHLB Capital Stock
25.27 FHLB Capital Stock

25.28 On deposit with states

25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies

25.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB

25.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements

25.32  Other
25.3  For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
26.1  Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ 1 No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes|[ 1] No[ 1 NAI[X]

If no, attach a description with this statement.

27.1  Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the

issuer, convertible into equity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
27.2 |If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear:
28.  Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,

vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement

with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions

Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
CITIBANK, N.A. 338 GREENWICH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10013
STATE STREET 801 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, KANSAS CITY, MO 64105
CITIGROUP, PTY. LTD. 120 COLLINS STREET, MELBOURNE VIC, 3000 AU

28.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
NONE
28.03 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
NONE

28.05 Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

\ 1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
‘ 30107 STATE STREET GLOBAL MARKETS, LLC 225 FRANKLIN ST, BOSTON, MA 02110
29.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
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29.2

29.3

30.

311
31.2

313

32.1
32.2

33.1
33.2

34.1
34.2

35.1
35.2

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
29.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding |  Date of Valuation
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
301 BONGS.....ieiieiiiiiriiricrieni e | nsnesenens 3,362,062,725 | ........... 3,387,689,216 | ...ccovvrvnve. 25,626,491
30.2  Preferred StOCKS. ..o srsnesseenns | enesseneneenens 45,717,375 | o 59,687,625 | ..ccooonrenens 13,970,250
30.3  TOtAIS...veureirenrisririssis s | nereenens 3,407,780,100 | ........... 3,447,376,841 | oo 39,596,741

30.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
THE FAIR MARKET VALUES REPORTED ARE DERIVED FROM INDEPENDENT AND OBSERVABLE MARKET INPUT EVALUATIONS PROVIDED
BY WIDELY UTILIZED REPUTABLE PRICING SERVICES, INDEPENDENT BROKER/DEALER BID LISTS, INDEPENDENT BROKER/DEALER
QUOTATIONS, INDEPENDENT BROKER/DEALER PRICING SERVICES, OR ACTIVE MARKET CLOSING QUOTATIONS FROM A REGULATED
EXCHANGE. IN VERY RARE CASES, IF NONE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED PRIMARY SOURCES ARE AVAILABLE, MATRIX PRICING USING THE
REPORTING ENTITY'S OWN MARKET BASED ASSUMPTIONS MAY BE UTILIZED. THE APPROVED METHODS FOR COMPUTATION OF FAIR
MARKET VALUE ARE PRESCRIBED IN PART FIVE OF THE SECURITIES VALUATION OFFICE PURPOSES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all

brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.

THE COMPANY'S FAIR MARKET VALUATION PROCESS, REGARDLESS OF WHAT PRICING SOURCE IS USED, ANALYZES

AND COMPARES INDEPENDENT VENDOR QUOTATIONS/SPREADS, INDEPENDENT BROKER/DEALER BID LISTS, INDEPENDENT

BROKER/DEALER QUOTES, INDEPENDENT BROKER/DEALER PRICING SERVICES, INPUTS FROM THE PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT TEAM,

DISCUSSIONS WITH EXTERNAL AUDITORS, AND SECURITY SPECIFIC PARAMETERS TO ENSURE THAT THE VALUATION

PROCESS REFLECTS THE MOST ACCURATE FAIR VALUE AT THE REPORTING DATE.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? [ 155,916

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

INDEPENDENT STATISTICAL SVCS 134,916

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? G 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
0
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? B 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

If yes, indicate premium eamed on U.S. business only.

What portion of item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31  Reason for excluding:

1.1
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71  Total premium earned

Yes[ 1]

No[X]

1.72  Total incurred claims

1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

2. Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium NUmerator..........cccccoeveeevereersieerernnns

2.2 Premium Denominator.

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)......ccoocvmreencerrrirnceen.

2.4 Reserve NUMErator..........ccoovevviveveveereesieeiennns

2.5 Reserve Denominator...........cccoovvveveerreverenenne LI 3,408,649,819 |............ 3,126,479,790

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)........ccccemreemevermereineeens Lo 0.0 o 0.0

Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5).......ccouuvrrvrrenrnmernensens |issessssessesssssssssessssns 0.0

3.1
3.2

Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies?
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:
3.21 Participating policies

3.22 Non-participating policies

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?

Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?

If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?

41
42
43

4.4 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.

5. FORRECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

5.1 Does the exchange appoint local agents?

5.2 Ifyes, is the commission paid:

521 Out of Attorney's-in-fact compensation

5.22 As adirect expense of the exchange

What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

Yes[ ]
Yes[ ]
53

54
55

Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred?
If yes, give full information:

6.1 What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers' compensation contract issued
without limit of loss?

THE COMPANY DOES NOT WRITE WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE.

6.2 Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity's probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising that
probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer software
models), if any, used in the estimation process:

THE COMPANY'S PROBABLE MAXIMUM LOSS (PML) IS ESTIMATED BY ANALYZING HISTORICAL MAJOR OCCURRENCES AND ESTIMATING

FREQUENCY OF LOSS AND SEVERITY BASED ON THE POTENTIAL FORCE OF AN OCCURRENCE AND THE TOTAL NUMBER OF AUTOS

AND BOATS EXPOSED. THE ESTIMATE OF THE PML WAS COMPLETED BY PROGRESSIVE EMPLOYEES. THE COMPANY'S NET

COMPREHENSIVE EXPOSURE IN THE CATASTROPHE PRONE STATES OF FLORIDA, LOUISIANA, TEXAS, MISSISSIPPI, ALABAMA, NEW YORK,

AND CALIFORNIA IS LIMITED SINCE THE COMPANY IS A MEMBER OF A 100% POOLING REINSURANCE ARRANGEMENT WITH

6 OF ITS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY AFFILIATES. THE PRIMARY PROPERTY COVERAGE SOLD BY THE COMPANY IS COMPREHENSIVE

FOR AUTOMOBILE AND INLAND MARINE FOR BOATS. THE ESTIMATE OF THE PML IS 7% OF THE SURPLUS.

6.3  What provision has this reporting entity made (such as a catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the
types and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

THE COMPANY'S ESTIMATED PML IS 7% OF THE SURPLUS. THE COMPANY CARRIES NO EXTERNAL CATASTROPHE

REINSURANCE TO COVER ITS LIMITED CATASTROPHE EXPOSURE. THE COMPANY PARTICIPATES IN A POOLING ARRANGEMENT WHICH

SPREADS THE UNDERWRITING RISK INCLUDING THE CATASTROPHE EXPOSURE AMONG ALL PARTIES TO THE POOLING AGREEMENT.

6.4 Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence?

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its
exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss:

NONE

6.5

16

NAT ]
NAT ]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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71

7.2
7.3

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

9.5

9.6

1.1
1.2

12.1

12.2
12.3

12.4

12.5 Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or promissory notes taken

12.6

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or
any similar provisions)?

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions.

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)?

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part,
from any loss that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured?
If yes, give full information:

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for

which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end

surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater

than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the

contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(@)  Acontract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

(b)  Alimited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the
reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c)  Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d)  Aunilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such provisions
which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or

4] Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity?

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts

with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting

result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss

and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved

pooling arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under control with

(i) one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (i) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the

reporting entity is a member where:

(a)  The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b)  Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or its
affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract?

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:

(@)  The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;

(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be
achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 31 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity

ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the

financial statement, and either:

(@) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles ("SAP") and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"); or

(b)  Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated

differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:

(@) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or

(b)  The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
supplement; or

(c)  The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed
an attestation supplement.

If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurance a reserve equal to that which the
original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[X]

Has this reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other reporting entity and now in force?
If yes, give full information:

If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the amount of
corresponding liabilities recorded for:

12.11 Unpaid losses

12.12 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses)

Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds:

If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers' compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes accepted from its
insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:

12.41 From

1242 To

by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity's reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including unpaid losses under loss deductible features
of commercial policies?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:

12.61 Letters of credit

12.62 Collateral and other funds

16.1

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

No[ ] NA[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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18.1
18.2
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18.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers' compensation):

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision?

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic facilities
or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount.

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?
If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

Yes[ 1]

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts?
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements?
If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts?
If yes, give full information:

Does the reporting entity write any warranty business?
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:

1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned

16.11 HOME.....covvececee e

16.12 Products

16.13 Automobile

16.14 Other ..o

* Disclose type of coverage: ................

Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that it excludes from Schedule F-Part 5?
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion in Schedule F-Part 5.
Provide the following information for this exemption:

17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5

17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11

17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11

17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11

17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11

17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11

17.17 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Provide the following information for all other amounts included in Schedule F-Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F-Part 5, not included above:
17.18 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5

17.19 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.18

17.20 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.18

17.21 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.18

17.22 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.18

17.23 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.18

17.24 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.18

Do you act as a custodian for health savings account?

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts?

If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.

16.2

Yes[ 1]
Yes[ 1]

No[ ]
No[ ]

Yes[ ]

No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

No[X]




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)
1. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... ...4,207,658,715 | ....3,817,124,293 | ....3,632,000,554 | ....3,367,539,073 | ....3,094,313,781
2. Property lines (LIN€S 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......ovurrirrrrrrireiiiesisseiseissss st ssssssssens ....2,201,004,268 | ....1,921,294,646 | ....1,844,111,561 | ....1,733,383,301 | ....1,648,152,538
3. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......cocovevevevecerveereeeeeeerereens | cvvereeennnnnn 85,468 | o 3,855,432 | ........... 3,539,723 | ........... 3,307,027 | ........... 3,174,746
4. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 31, 32 & 33)......ccvrrerrerrrinenereeeneeseeeeeneeseesnes
B, TOtAI (LINE 35)...ouieeieieeieeiieee sttt ...6,408,748,451 | ....5,742,274,371 | ....5,479,651,838 | ....5,104,229,401 | ....4,745,641,065
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2,16,17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... ....3,260,774,342 | ....2,958,218,324 | ....2,814,800,430 | ....2,609,842,781 | ....2,398,093,180
8. Property lines (LIN€S 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......ovurirriereireiieese st ....1,705,778,308 | ....1,489,003,351 | ....1,429,186,460 | ....1,343,372,058 | ....1,277,318,217
9. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27).....cccovvvnrnrenrvnerneneineiseins | e 66,238 | ........... 2,987,960 | ........... 2,743,285 | ........... 2,562,946 | ........... 2,460,428
10. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15,23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34).......orverrirrrerreereeierieeineienes [ e | reriseiesisssisssinsssiens [ e sssssssssssens | seseesssssssnsssssssssssens | seesssesssesssessssssssens
11. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33)......cuuruurrerureeuneereereerneeneensenseseesssseeeneses [ esrsssssesssssssessssssssses | oosesssssssssssssssssssness | sessmessssssssssssssssanssns | cossssssssssssssnssesssnsanes | ossesssssssesssssssssssens
12, TOtAI (LINE 35)..euieeieeieitet ettt ...4,966,618,887 | ...4,450,209,634 | ....4,246,730,175 | ....3,955,777,785 | ....3,677,871,826
Statement of Income (Page 4)
13, Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 8).......c.riurrimiermiiniiieeireesseisessiseisssisessssisss s sssssnss | eevenes 250,551,636 | ....... 287,716,810 | ....... 178,541,512 | ....... 202,236,834 | ....... 149,243,966
14, Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 11)......viuririrririiisiissiseiseiesies s ssesssssssssssssssssssensnns | eesenes 121,605,572 | ....... 131,612,124 | ....... 134,977,518 | ....... 106,553,042 | ....... 146,833,648
15, Total other iNCOME (LINE 15)....... ittt ssssss st esssesssnssns | erenssnees 5,855,862 2,752,918 ...6,996,036 8,371,663 ....7,965,764
16.  Dividends to POlICYNOIAETS (LINE 17).....ocviveieeieriiieicessieseiss st ssssssess s sesssssenss | sressessssessessssssssssssses | essesesissessessesssssssens | sesessessesessssssssssesess | svvesssssssesessesssssssenns | sesessessesssssssesessnses
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LiNe 19)........ccccvievriieieiieiieeieesesseeesesssienins | eenaes 124445215 | ....... 135,777,137 | ........ 97,803,531 | ....... 108,779,278 | ......... 96,054,800
18, NEtinCome (LINE 20).......cuuiuuieriereieieiineiieieeiieet ettt ssesssnns | eesees 253,567,855 | ....... 286,304,715 | ....... 222,711,535 | ....... 208,382,261 | ....... 207,988,578
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)
19. Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3).........cccccvene| oua 5,180,160,669 | ...4,724,165,455 | ....4,541,611,515 | ....4,185,596,213 | ....3,946,956,230
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):
20.1 In course of Collection (LINE 15.1).....vvieeeineineieiseieeseisesesseesssessesissssssssssssenes | oevenee 109,950,370 | ......... 98,945,081 | ....... 101,465,699 | ......... 94,101,543 | ......... 78,639,021
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (LINe 15.2).......c.ccvurimririennienneineineneneseiseesssssesssssssseens | eevenee 612,717,676 | ....... 529,906,789 | ....... 508,815,385 | ....... 531,957,582 | ....... 498,022,937
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (LINE 15.3)......ucvucieieeicieiseiiciesseesiesiesisesessesseses | eesssssesiesiesssssssiesss | sessesssssesssssssessesses | svesssesiessessssssssessens | sesssssessessssssssssssnss | sossessssssssssessessanses
21. Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Ling 26)...........cc.ceeververrerrrvrciiennnns ....3,608,709,705 | ....3,290,880,613 | ....3,178,328,322 | ....2,913,204,965 | ....2,743,048,485
22, L0SSES (PAGE 3, LINE 1). .ottt ...1,627,156,218 | ....1,445,313,868 | ....1,397,026,110 | ....1,266,936,613 | ....1,205,568,191
23.  Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LINE 3)........ccceueereenerieissiseessiesse s sessssssesessens | evenns 333,163,904 | ....... 305,091,509 | ....... 291,125,398 | ....... 277,866,911 | ....... 263,412,039
24.  Unearned premiums (Page 3, LN 9).......cuuiuiiieneieieineineisecsesisesiss s ....1,304,761,033 | ....1,186,188,659 | ....1,106,120,248 | ....1,050,386,077 | ....... 973,248,250
25.  Capital paid up (Page 3, LiNeS 30 & 31).....cvuriurrinineineineeieeiesissieesseiseisseessesssessssssssssnssns | cesesesenns 3,000,480 | ........... 3,000,480 | ........... 3,000,480 | ........... 3,000,480 | ........... 3,000,480
26. Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiNE 37)........cccoeuervererseineiesesiseiesiesise s ....1,571,450,964 | ...1,433,284,842 | ....1,363,283,193 | ....1,272,391,248 | ....1,203,907,745
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27.  Net cash from operations (LINE 11).......cccvuuiuriinrineiniineeieiinesissssessessesssesssessssssssessessseessees | oevenee 442,013,625 | ....... 427,938,110 | ....... 454,205,438 | ....... 380,915,987 | ....... 511,673,611
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28.  Total adjusted CaPItal...........ovuuiuriereiiirierieii b s ...1,571,450,964 | ....1,433,284,842 | ....1,363,283,193 | ....1,272,391,248 | ....1,203,907,745
29.  Authorized control level risk-based Capital.............ccevuerersrireieiesiseesesse e ssssssesssssssesens | evvenes 180,986,647 | ....... 169,949,415 | ....... 158,591,840 | ....... 157,691,270 | ....... 170,274,745
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0
30. Bonds (Line 1)............
31. Stocks (Lines 2.1 & 2.2).............
32.  Mortgage loans on real estate (LINES 3.1 & 3.2) ... ssesesssssesens | estesssesssssssssesissens | eeveesesssssesesiessssessens | eevsssesiesisssssesssssesonss | evvessssesesessesssssssseses | cvesvesessesssssssesessenees
33. Realestate (Lines4.1,4.2&4.3)....coccceeeerernnnee X . . . .
34, Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LINE 5)..........coeuveveverererrerseerierieieseniens | evvevereseveneenns 2.7 | o, 13 ] e K12 0.7 | oo, 2.2
35, CONTaCt I08NS (LINE B).......uverveieieericicrieese ettt esssssssssesssssssessesssssssesssssssssssssesses | essesssssesssssssssesnsins | sereesesssssessessessssessess | eeessessesiessssesessesonss | evvessssesessssesssssssseses | cvesesessessssssssessssnens
36.  DEMVALVES (LINE 7)..oureereriirerireiiesireisseestsissesssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssessessssssessessssssssessassssssessasssnsses | sessessssssessasssnssessassss | sesessssssnssassssssessessans | ssessessesssnssnssessansnes | sesssssessenssnssessesssnsss | sessessessnsssssessansnesns
37, Otherinvested aSSEtS (LINE 8).......c.errurirrrririneineirsissisiessssissssssssssssssssssessssssessessssssessnns | sessessssssesssssssssesssnsss | semsssssssssesssssnssessnns | sessessessssssnssnsssnssnes | sesessesessesssnssnssesssnsss | sessessessnssssssesssnsnenns
38. Receivable for SECUMLIES (LINE 9).....uvvurvrririrerrisrerriiseissiseiesissssssssssssssessssssssssessesssssssssessssssnsss | sessessssssssssssssssessnsses | svessnssssssssasenns 0.1 [ | e | e
39. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNE 10).......vvvrerrerinrnrinrnnerrinsennissssseesens | eerrernseessssssssessssss | eesmsessessssssssssssssessnns [ sonsssesessnsssssessssssnes | sesssesssssssssssssssessnness | sessessesssssssssessssssnsns
40. Aggregate write-ins for iNVested aSSets (LINE 1) rrrerinrenrereiesnseseiessnseeesssssssssessssesens |oessessssssssssssssssasses | sesssssssssssensanssessessans | erensssssessansssssessasssnes | oossssssessanssnssnssassansss | sesssssessassssssessassssssns
41. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LINE 12).........covrrrmrrnrnrernineennessissesnessssnsenns | sonseseesnssnsens 100.0 | v 100.0 | v 100.0 | covvererreis 100.0 | v 100.0
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
42. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)...............
43. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)
44. Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)....c.cciiieiciereieieeeisesieieiseens [ e | eeeveiessiesesissiesenes | eveerssiesesiessssesseseens | soeveesessesesessessessssees | essesesesssssesssssessnns
45. Affiliated short-term investments
(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, LIN€ 10).........ccceveureveinerreiieiierns | eererseieeiississieiienies | eovssissieiesisssissesens [ rernsiessssssesssseens | vesseesiesesssssssesssssns | sovssessssssssessssisss
46. Affiliated mortgage 10anSs 0N ral ESLALE............ccueiveciierisce s sesssnies | cevsesnssesssssssesssses | erisssessiesessssssssessns | sressnssesssssssessssesss | sesseesiesesssesesiessnssns | seiesessse e
47, Al Other AffiIALEG. ...t | enissinns 6,129,786 6,163,925 6,308,064 | .......... 6,612,203 6,656,341
48. Total of above lINes 42 10 47........ccoevrcrrcrrerirrireeieeienene ...6,129,786 6,163,925 6,308,064 ..6,612,203 6,656,341
49. Total investment in parentincluded in LiNes 42 10 47 @DOVE..........ccorurerrerneeneureeneeneineeneensenees |emsssssssssssnesssssssnes | seosmessessssenssssssssenssns | eosssssssssssmsssssesssnssnes | oosessssssssnsssssessesssnsss | sesssssssssssssssessasssenas
50. Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 X 100.0)......ccccoees] conrniiiniisinienas 04 ] i 04 ] i 0.5 ] i 0.5 ] i 0.6
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Net unrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24)..........cevurverrerrereiseieieissee e sesisssaessenes | evveens 39,080,298 | ....... 117,142,253 | ......... 38,629,012 | .......... (1,235,132) ] ......... 32,162,214
52. Dividends to StoCkROIETrS (LINE 35)........ovuiveiirririiiseisieeeisessssesssesssessssssssesssssssssssssnsess | cve (163,000,000)] ...... (340,000,000)] ...... (185,000,000)] ...... (161,000,000)] ...... (180,900,000)
53. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Line 38)..........cccccvevervververererivereen | e 138,166,122 | ......... 70,001,649 | ......... 90,891,945 | ......... 68,483,504 | ......... 82,221,599

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... ....2,281,480,043 | ....2,059,590,753 | ....1,958,632,441 | ....1,751,038,896 | ....1,560,739,744
55.  Property lines (LiNes 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26).......ceuerrmrireririireirneineiseseie e sieneesssssse e ...1,574,249,256 | ....1,343,916,845 | ....1,298,405,893 | ....1,198,471,170 | ....1,060,600,201
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27).......ccoceerumrenrirnrerneerneensiesiens | ceveenenne 1,324 475 | ........... 1,839,342 | ........... 2,337,293 | ..o 2,316,557 | ..coooenee. 1,337,226
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)........cconvrrrriinrriniinirneeneeneninns [enerneinesnenineninenis | reeisssnesesesessens [ eonesnssnessessessesens | nosssssesnessessessens | ernessessessessessnsens
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LINES 31, 32 & 33)......covrirrrrinrineireineneiseesenseseessssnsenees |essersssssssssesssssssness | sessssssessssenssnsssssessans | erenssnssesssssssssesssnssnes | oonsesssssenssssssssansansss | sesssssessasssnssessassssesas
59, TOAI (LINE 35)..euucerceriireireeieisees ettt ....3,857,053,774 | ....3,405,346,940 | ....3,259,375,627 | ....2,951,826,623 | ....2,622,677,171

Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... ....1,768,147,033 | ....1,596,182,834 | ....1,517,940,142 | ....1,357,055,144 | ....1,209,573,302
61. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26) .|...1,220,043,173 | ....1,041,535,555 | ....1,006,264,567 | ....... 928,815,157 | ....... 821,965,156
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27).......ccouvmrumeenrnnrerneerneeeieniens | ceveennnne 1,026,468 | ........... 1,425,490 | ........... 1,811,402 | .......... 1,795,332 | ........... 1,036,350
63. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34).......cccoverrirmernernerririieiseninens | reeerseinseinneinessennes | eeneeinssinssnsssseeens | oo | e | e
64. Nonproportional reinsurance liNes (LINES 31, 32 & 33).....c.cvieieirnieiieiieisisieeissiesessessssesies [oniersesssessesssssssesiess | aessssesessssessesesssssesss | arossessessessssessesseseses | sessessmsessessessssensesses | onsessesssssssessassessssans
65, TOTAI (LINE 35).....vuureuiiuiiiieieiieeseesees sttt ....2,989,216,675 | ....2,639,143,878 | ....2,526,016,111 2,287,665,633 | ....2,032,574,808

66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

7.

Operating Percentages
(Page 4) (Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0

Premiums €amMEd (LINE 1).......cveevceeeeeierieee ettt bes sttt bees
Losses incurred (Line 2)
Loss €Xpenses iNCUITE (LINE 3).......cvvuierereeireereieeisissessessseeesessssssessessessse st ssessessssseses
Other underwriting expenses iNCUITed (LINE 4)........c.cc.ucveeevrierneieesese s
Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 8)........verveererriririreireereisee ettt seeseseees
Other Percentages

Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Lin€ 35 X 100.0)........cvurrurrrrrrerrerrinrreireeeeeseieessesseseeseseneens

Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0).......ccccrvumrrmurmrneerrirrineennereeeeeneeneennes

Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0).......cccccuvverrrrerirererverreesesee s

One Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Ling 12, Col. 11).....cccviereceisieeceeeeseaee

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100).......cccccoevverrerrernnee.

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12)......ccccccocvvverennee.

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0)....coveiiiniisisnssssiesessesesesssseeees

..................... (1.9)

..................... (1.4)

..................... (&)

If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:

Yes[ 1]
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No[ ]




Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES

SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY
(3000 Omitted)

Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1 Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
Earned and Direct Direct Direct Direct and Net Paid Reported-
Losses Were and Net and and and Subrogation | (Cols.4-5+ | Directand
Incurred Assumed (Cols.1-2) | Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received | 6-7+8-9) | Assumed
1. Prior..... | e, XXX eovvv | e e XX [ s XXX....... .540 |.... s 187 | o 615 | ...... XXX.......
2. 2005........ [ ...... 2,297,757 | ... 11414 | ... 2,286,343 | ..1,311,129 | .......10,979 | .......37,399 | ... 18 | ... 281,196 131,001 | ...... 1,617,988 | ...... XXX.......
3. 2008.........| coveee 2,589,477 | .........19,822 | ...... 2,569,654 | ..1,445942 | ......10,075 | .......39,342 | ..............26 | ...... 309,060 158,902 | ...... 1,784,239 | ...... XXX..oone
4, 2,760,864 | ..........25,097 | ...... 2,735,767 | ..1,613,662 | .......12,146 | .......42,265 | ............33 | ..... 307,641 191,105 | ...... 1,951,390 | ...... XXX...
5. 2008.........| ceo.ee 2,895,705 | ...........26,204 | ...... 2,869,502 | ..1,721,799 | ......12,952 | ... 41,435 | ...d | 332,145 199,679 | ...... 2,082,424 | ..... XXX...o...
6. 2009........| coouee 3,257,637 | ..........32,533 | ..... 3,225,104 | ..1,918,375 | .......15,128 | .......49,107 | ............35 | ... 329,970 | .o | s 224,006 | ...... 2,282,289 | ...... XXX.....
7. 2010.ce| connne 3,619,023 | .........39,448 | ..... 3,579,574 | ..2,230,128 | .......25543 | .....57,139 | ..........38 | ...... 368,069 |..overeerireennen | ceen 252,874 | ... 2,629,754 | ...... XXX.......
8. 201 | o 3,929,214 | ..........50,576 | ...... 3,878,639 | ..2,377,995 | .......21,543 | .......55,195 | .o A7 | e 374,248 | ..o | s 281,495 | ... 2,785,878 | ...... XXX....
9. 2012 | e 4243748 | ..........52,750 | ..... 4,190,998 | ...2,536,711 | .......20,116 | ......41,843 | .............37 | ...... 379,208 | .o | e 307,589 | ...... 2,937,610 | ...... XXX..oone
10. 2013..ciens | covne 4,433,166 | ...........63,025 | ...... 4,370,141 | ..2,410,645 | .......22,748 | .......24,066 | ..............38 | ... 369,789 | ..o | s 289,035 | ...... 2,781,713 | ...... XXX......
11, 2014, e 4925123 | ... 77,076 | ..... 4,848,047 | ..2,124,754 , 046 | o4 | 333,266 ..o | s 211478 | ... 2,450,825 | ...... XXX.......
12. Totals....... | ccoceneee )., SR IO 0,9, TN XXX.oes 19,691,680 | ...... 165,467 | ...... 394,872 | oo 250 | ..3,384,631 | ... 743 | ..2,247,352 | ...23,304,724 | ...... XXX
Adjusting and Other 23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Unpaid Total
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR 21 22 Net Number of
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Salvage Losses Claims
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct and and Outstanding-
and and and and and Subrogation |  Expenses Direct and
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Anticipated Unpaid Assumed
10 PrOT. e [ 1,576 | s o372 [ [T | [ [ | v 13 [ [ | ceeveeieees 2,001 |...... XXX.......
2. 2005..... | ceeeeen B ATT [ 8183 | e 156 | s [erreiinneenD2 | i [ [ |81 | Lo | e, 584 |..... XXX.......
3. 2008..... | oo 2,247 | 1794 | B8 |l 271 O | [ [ [ 34 | L | i, 832 |...... XXX.......
4, 2007...].0rnn9,233 {008,932 | 1,855 [ 1,351 | 249 | e e | 83T e [ | s 3,085 ... XXX
5. 2008.....|......15,226 |.......11,932 | ......... 1,609 | e 1,420 [ oo BTT | |0 e 02 | s Lo | e 4,462 | ... XXX.......
6. 2009.....|.....13,864 | .........6,550 |.......2,499 | ........ 2332 | 1,439 | |0 e | 927 [ e | e 9,841 |...... XXX.......
7. 2010....|.ee55,532 | 34776 | 895 | 805 [ 3,831 [ |0 e [ 2,267 | i | e | s 27,145 |...... XXX.......
8. 83,111 | XXX.......
9. 2012.....|...177,578 |.......60,115 | .......21,716 | ....... 1,535 [ .. 21,104 | oo | e 5720 [ [0 13,246 | s [ 11,643 | 177,714 |...... XXX
10. 2013.....|.....309,778 |.......42,964 |.......62,698 |.........2,608 |.......35785 | ..o | 010,226 |0 {000 32,665 | oo | 024,384 | 405,579 |...... XXX.......
11. 2014.....]...... 789,205 .. 142,379 | ... 1,145,965 |...... XXX
12. Totals...|...1,445,065 |.....199,632 |.....363,346 |......81,624 |....126,048 |................0 [......40,976 | ...............d |....166144 | ..o 0 187,951 | ..... 1,860,320 |...... XXX.......
34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior..| ........ XXX | i XXX v | v XXX oo [ e XXX i e e XXX | e XK | e | e | sveeeee XK | v 1,948 | oo 53
2. 2005. | ....... 1,638,471 | cooeeenne 19,899 | ...... 1,618,572 | oo TA3 | el ATA3 | 708 | s | e | v TT50 | i A71 | e 113
3. 2006. | ....... 1,797,241 | ............ 12171 | .. 1,785,070 | .ooovveereen894 | o814 | 895 | e | e | e 150 | i 641 | oo, 191
4. 2007. | ... 1,974,936 | ............ 20,461 | ....... 1,954,475 | oo TAE | 815 |t T e | e | e 150 | i 2,505 | oo 580
5. 2008. | ... 2,113,194 | ............ 26,307 | ....... 2,086,887 | oovrerreerenn 730 | orieieenee 1004 | e T27 | | cevereinenniseessennes | covrernneneene L 050 | s 3484 | 979
6. 2009. | ....... 2,316,174 | ............ 24,045 | ....... 2,292,129 | oo TI | 739 [ e T e [ | cvveeeeneen T 150 | i 7481 | . 2,360
7. 2010. | ... 2,717,861 | .ooeeeee. 60,962 | ....... 2,656,899 | .ooovovreeenn 75 | e 1545 | TA2 | | e | e T 150 | 21,046 | ... 6,099
8. 2011. | ... 2912911 | s 43921 | ....... 2,868,989 | oo T4 | 868 | e TAD | e | e | cvnenneennn L 150 | i, 63,688 | ..ccovue. 19,424
9. 2012. | ...... 3,197,126 | ............ 81,802 | ....... 3,115,323 | oo 753 | e 1551 | TAS | | e | eveeneenne 1150 | 137,644 | ... 40,070
10. 2013. | ....... 3,255,652 | ..cvvuncn 68,359 | ....... 3,187,292 | oo T34 | 1085 | 7229 | [ | cvnenneneen L1500 | i 326,904 | ............ 78,676
11. 2014, | ... 3,686,582 | ..oovenne. 89,791 | ...... 3,596,791 | oo 749 [ 11685 | i 742 | [ | e T 1D0 | e 961,345 | ......... 184,620
12. Totals]| ........ 0,0, S [ XXXocvenee

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements, which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Years in
Which
Losses Were One Two
Incurred 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Year Year
1. Prior.... ... 260,877 |........ 242542 |........ 239,127 |........ 231,009 |........ 231,738 |........ 231,906 |........ 233,632 |........ 234,655 |........ 234,558 |........ 235,702 |............ 1,144 |............ 1,047
2. 2005..... ... 1,366,402 |..... 1,342,637 |..... 1,347,221 |..... 1,343,394 |..... 1,335,979 |..... 1,335,996 |..... 1,337,195 |..... 1,337,102 |..... 1,337,942 | ..... 1,338,053 |...coveveve L 951
3. 2006..... |........ )9, G B 1,486,319 |..... 1,481,466 |..... 1,493,913 |..... 1,484,134 |..... 1,475,278 |..... 1,474,079 |..... 1,475,028 |..... 1,475,106 |..... 1,475,921 | .o 815 | .o 893
4. 2007.... [ )90, G IR XXXooie | e 1,672,954 |..... 1,665,743 |..... 1,662,737 |..... 1,653,962 |..... 1,640,081 |..... 1,641,540 |..... 1,642,394 |..... 1,646,502 |............ 4,108 |............ 4,963
5. 2008..... |....... XXX oo [ e XXX oo | o XXXeoooooe [ e 1,800,459 |..... 1,786,161 | ..... 1,779,312 | ... 1,764,530 |..... 1,752,270 | ..... 1,753,625 |..... 1,754,339 |....cooee.e. M4 ........... 2,070
6. 2009... ... ). 9.9, G PR 9,9, RN B )9, G B )40, G 2,061,427 |..... 2,003,257 |..... 1,989,539 |..... 1,975,451 |..... 1,960,046 |..... 1,961,239 |............ 1,193 |....... (14,212)
7. 2010..... |....... XXX oo [ e XXX oo | o XXX oo [ o ) 9,9 U N XXX oo [ e 2,330,128 |..... 2,294,935 |..... 2,301,386 |..... 2,300,909 |..... 2,286,563 |........ (14,347) |........ (14,823)
8. 2011.... ... XXX oo [ o XXX oo | o XXX oooee [ o ) .9 I N XXX oo | e XXX [ e 2,477,199 | ... 2,484,278 |..... 2,489,098 |..... 2,488,386 |............. (712) | oo 4,108
9. 2012... ... XXX oo [ o XXX oo | e XXX oo [ o ) 9.9 S B XXX oo | e XXX oooeoe [ e XXX oo | o 2,733,948 |..... 2,717,017 |..... 2,722,869 |............ 5852 |..... (11,078)
10. 2013..... | .o..c.. XXX oooeoe [ e XXX oo | o XXX oo [ e ) 0.9 I N XXX oo | XXX oo [ e XXX oo | o XXX [ e 2,785,708 |..... 2,784,838 |.......... (870) |........ XXX.......
11. 2014..... ........ XXX oo [ e XXX oo e XXX oo | e XXX oo e XXX oo e XXX oo [ v XXX oo e XXX oo | e XXX oo | 3,153,735 |........ XXX [ e XXX.......
12. Totals...... | .......... (1,991)] ........ (26,083)
Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 1 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Closed With Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incurred 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Payment Payment
1. Prior..... [........ 000........ [ceereee 121,629 |........ 185,801 |........ 213,340 |........ 223461 |........ 227,370 |........ 231,892 |........ 232,754 |........ 233,137 |........ 233,713 |........ XXX oo [ v XXX.......
2. 2005..... | ... 926,367 |..... 1,148,722 |..... 1,249,400 | ..... 1,304,852 |..... 1,322,841 |..... 1,330,224 |..... 1,332,785 |..... 1,334,369 |..... 1,337,190 |..... 1,337,531 |........ )%, 0, G B XXX.......
3. 2006..... |........ XXX [ e 1,026,599 |..... 1,271,220 |..... 1,381,626 |..... 1,439,416 |..... 1,461,717 |..... 1,468,847 |..... 1,472,092 |..... 1,473,448 |..... 1,475,183 |........ ) 0,9 G DU XXX.......
4. 2007..... ... )99, G IR 9,99, G B 1,140,324 |..... 1,429,457 |..... 1,546,420 |..... 1,601,759 |..... 1,626,523 |..... 1,634,277 |..... 1,638,335 |..... 1,643,748 |........ )%, 0, G IR XXX.......
5. 2008..... |....... ) 0.9 G PR XXX oo | e XXX [ e 1,196,233 |..... 1,538,389 |..... 1,652,420 |..... 1,708,862 |..... 1,734,787 |..... 1,746,417 |..... 1,750,279 |........ ) 9,9 T PR XXX.......
6. 2009....|... XXX oooeoe [ e XXX oo | o XXX oo [ o ) .0 S . 1,322,960 |..... 1,689,621 |..... 1,829,034 |..... 1,906,694 |..... 1,938,108 |..... 1,952,319 |........ XXX oo [ e XXX.......
7. 2010..... | .. ) 0.9 N R D.0.9 G PR ) 0.9 N PR ) 9,9 U B XXX ooeen [ o 1,504,870 |..... 1,947,122 |..... 2,127,500 |..... 2,220,196 |..... 2,261,685 |........ ) 9,9 N PR XXX.......
8. 2011.... ... XXX oo [ e XXX oo | XXX oo [ o XXX e e XXX oo | e XXX [ e 1,660,004 |..... 2,125,611 |..... 2,318,441 |..... 2,411,629 |........ XXX oo [ e XXX.......
9. 2012.... | ... ) 0.9 N PR ) 9.9, R ) 0.9 N PR ) 9,9 I B )09 N PR ) 0.9 N PR XXX oo [ o 1,822,331 |..... 2,351,438 |..... 2,558,401 |........ ) 9,9 N PR XXX.......
10. 2013..... | .oo.... XXX oo [ v XXX oo | XXX oo [ o XXX v e XXX oo | e XXX oo [ o XXX e | XXX [ e 1,838,479 |..... 2411924 |........ XXX oo [ o XXX.......
11. 2014.... | oo XXXororee [ e XXX veree e XXX ororee [ e XXX oeoewe [ e XXX v | e 0.0 S XXX rore | e XXX orvree [ e XXX ovvere | e 2,117,559 |........ XXX oooveee [ v XXX..oo.e
Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1. Prior......... 46,029 |............. 16,328 | 4703 | 835 [ 750 |l 755 121 | 170
2. 2005.......| e 105,035 | ... 36,185 | 16,619 |41 | 98 [ L 167 | 105 | 156
3. 2006........| e XXXevivvoen | vereernn 117,755 140,435 20,696 | 7,945 | 104 | 94 | 167 | 105 | 187
4. 2007....c.| oo XXX eoveoen | XXX [0 132,000 el 43,488 22,142 |l T4 142 |, 167 | 105 | 205
5. 2008.........| cceeerne XXXKevvrvoen e XXX [ XXX | e 155,240 il 48,902 .l 26,674 e 12,287 | .o 167 | 105 | 189
6. 2009.......|ccocerne XXXKevvvveen v XXX s e XXX [ e XX [ e, 168,192 56,704 30,405 |............ 17,730 | 397 | 167
7. 2010 v XXXKevvreen | eerrencee XXX s v XX [ e XK [ eeeenn XXX [ 175,246 | e 60,002 |............. 28,269 |....ccoene 20,210 | .o 290
8. 201 v )00, SO IR ) .9, GO DO )00, GO IR ) 0.0, GO D )%, GO IR XXX vees | e 177,106 |............. 66,384 |............. 26,022 |............. 20,541
9. 2012.cii| v ). 0, GO IR XXX vvns e 9,00, G IR ) .0, SRR DO )%, 0. G IR ) 0.0, SR IO )90, GO IS 210,729 | ..oovenen. 63,779 | ..o 25,901
10. 2013, | e )00, SO IR XXX ovees | ererenns )%, 0. SO IR XXX ovees | e )%, GO IR ) .0, SO DO )00, SO IR ). 0.0, SO IR 214,507 |............. 70,316
1. 2014, s 0.9, S I XXX vvine [ v 0.9, S .0, SO 0.9, S 0.9, SO 0.9, S I 8.9, SO D00, S T 204,369
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT |NSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Active | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl.in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. JOO .. 14,469,293 |.... .73,330,998 |..... ..45,974,620 | ...... 46,251,732 | ...... 16,017,592 | ......1,011,892 |...
2. Alaska.....cccoeeivevereeneenAK | L L. ...20,938,852 20,368,515 |..... 9,515,580 |........ 9,960,441 | ........ 5,478,144 244919 |...
3. AnzZONa.....ccceviieeienenn AZ | L Qe e | et ssses | sesersssessesessssnnsens | sessessssesesessssenses | aeessessesessessessesnns | enssessesessesenesens
4. Arkansas.........cccccoeseeee AR | Lovees [ 34,360,475 |............. 33,112,563 | ..o | v 18,099,460 | ...... 18,441,534 | ........ 5,352,750
5. California. JOO ..48,799,332 |.... A85T45T1 | oo | v 55,289,685 | ...... 28,470,850 | ...... 21,221,381
6. Colorado...... JOO .189,609,727 |...........185,816,569 ....140,501,433 |....147,437,519 | ...... 68,408,493
7. Connecticut. L CT L . ...81,655,068 |.... 80,567,776 | ..o | erv 49,647,626 | ...... 49,098,490 | ...... 33,903,224
8. Delaware.......cccoeuvrrernne. DE|..looes |, 35,019,318 |...ccconee. 34,093,039 | ..o | v 18,879,968 | ...... 20,654,495 | ...... 11,565,862
9. District of Columbia............. DC|.lves |, 20,324,996 |............. 19,952,373 | .o | e 11,917,769 | ...... 12,708,259 | ........ 5,989,582
10.  Florida......cccocvvererrenriene FL | oo Qe et | rersesseiessesesssssiees | sessssesiesessssessenens | nerestesesssseseneses | srnessssesesesnstesens | siessesssssssesesesnns | sessesessessstenesinns | neresesessssesesesssans
11.  Georgia.... U U R 10,221,302 |....cceeee. 10,640,168 | ..oevveeerrrerernins [ e 5,183,622 | ........ 4,748,127 | ........ 2,931,544 | ......... 128,916
12.  Hawaii.. O . ...24,988,157 |.... 24,152,169 ..10,906,680 | ...... 11,464,104 | ........ 5,525,783 | .. 280,613 |...
13. U U R 23,485,184 |............. 22,985,495 | ..o | e 12,681,853 | ...... 12,149,225 | ........ 5417747 | ......... 483,089
14. OO R DR 20,220,137 | ..cveveee. 21,224,759 | oo | e 13,093,720 | ...... 11,735,051 |........ 5,764,273 | ......... 257,144
15. el e et esenes | eevesresses e saenienins | ereereenins (38,105) |.......... (134,361) | .ocvvvne 44,003 | .o
16. el | eereeieeeeen(25) | e (V) | SN USSR 6,545 | .coverrnnn 6,544 | .o, I I
17. O 64,441,830 ..37,662,280 | ...... 38,498,756 | ...... 11,168,810 | ......1,089,912 | ...
18.  Kentucky IO 81,356,704 | ...oovvrrerereienes | e 47,466,682 | ...... 45,762,727 | ...... 22,192,528 | ....... 1,063,920
19.  Louisiana.........cceoeeveereeeeee LA | oo Lo | e [ et | eevstssss e ssssssesies | seessssessesesessesienas | evesesssssssesesints | sevessesesssessesaenas
20. Maine.....cccocooveeeeeereereenee. ME | ... Lovees e 2,814,010 22,648,711 | o | v, 1,193,211 |....... 1,195,247 | ........... 373,162
21.  Maryland el s 17,723,169 |............. 18,368,031 | ..oeevereereereereeres | e 11,005,897 |........ 9,305,884 |........ 5,564,372
22. Massachusetts LMALLL .146,350,128 145,956,695 ..85,283,595 | ...... 85,774,475 | ...... 43,996,079
23.  Michigan......cccccooeevereereene .Ml L Qi rereeeeeeieeereeesneesees | eeeesseesenteeessestsnsenes | seesestessssssessessenains | eeestessassessestantaes | fessestessessentnennts | steersessenteseenieneas
24, Minnesota........cccoeeeeereee . MN | ... Lovee [ 184,505,326 |........... 179,954,260 |.....ccoovvevrrerrnnes 114,356,694 |....113,099,662 |...... 51,501,729
25, MissisSippi........ccoerrerneen.MS | .. Lo | et et esnies | vevsssesesissesseseses | essesesesssssssesesns | sessssessesessssesseses | ssesessssessesisssssens | sessesiessssessesesins | essesesesssssssenesanaes
26.  MiSSOUri.......cccoevveerrerereen MO | .. Lovees [ 16,194,224 | ............. 17,167,482 | oo | e 15,657,484 | ...... 14,252,593 | ........ 6,812,187 | .......... 177,200
27.  Montana.. IO ...28,561,748 27,587,263 17,681,995 | ...... 18,925,307 |........ 6,386,511 379,915 |...
28. Nebraska reeliiis [ [ e | e | e 94 | B9 | oo e
29. Nevada........ccoooveevveeeee NV Lo [c00een87,258,396 | ............ 85,718,459 | ... | v 54,887,831 |...... 55,809,340 | ...... 31,848,854 | ....... 1,188,830 | ..ooveveiereieriienns
30. New Hampshire.................. NH [l | ey | sovesesissssssesessnns | cveessenns 176,295 | ...ccooeeee. 1,934 | .. 9,944 | oo [ e
31, New Jersey....coovvmene NJ | . Qi et reiernesiens | reeerseesssteeessestetenes | seeentesinesessesinenins | eeentesinesess st antins | fetbeesess s estntenes | seneressenteetenieneas
32.  New Mexico. vl | 65,070,201 ..41,826,595 | ...... 39,944,061 | ...... 26,450,079
33, New York.....oooeoververeereee NY [ Lo [ereenn 15,130,934 | 14,664,563 | ....coveverrrreerierns | e 15,906,424 | ........ 7,776,645 | ... 13,063,439
34.  North Carolina reeliies [ | e | s | s | s
35.  North Dakota... vl | 22,961,069 | ..oocvoereereieienns | v 12,856,282 | ...... 12,908,644 .
36.  Ohi0.....cccvsrerrerrererineen . OH [ [ 297,956,369 ....189,933,461 | ....193,870,465 5,960,137 |...
37.  Oklahoma vl | 62,679,899 |....ocvvrvererernnns | 200 34,169,142 | ...... 32,853,311 970,996 |...
38.  Oregon......cccoeceevereeneen. OR | . Loveee [ 17 e 17 | eeeveeeeieriseseens [evsrinieeennd(1,531) | o (35,470 | ..vvevvecrrrenn 705 |
39.  Pennsylvania..........c.c.........PA | ... Lo [cie0e 36,565,435 | ............. 37,452,912 | .o | 2..25,570,810 | ... 22,550,101 | ...... 14,109,287 562,276
40. Rhode Island... JOO I 48,955,555 |....ocververieriernnns | 031,314,352 | ... 35,096,512 | ...... 20,567,013 495,625 |...
41.  South Carolina. JUO O 89,941,173 | | 042,179,872 | ... 46,837,702 | ...... 17,992,086 1,262,795 | ...
42.  South Dakota... JOO I 16,948,370 | ..o | 012,594,179 | L. 13,176,886 | ........ 4,196,669 284,516 |...
43. vl s | e | s | e (1,628) | o (Y5722 | SN DR
44, N s | e | s | et | sesssssesennssesenss | sressesestesesessns
45, IO 52,244,379 51,256,312 ..29,856,857 |...... 30,759,395 | ...... 14,185,284
46. Vermont... PO 18,111,609 17,460,834 | ..o | e 11,064,451 | ...... 11,391,534 | ........ 3,429,983
47.  Virginia.... IO .49,651,236 |.... B1,752,736 | oo | v 35,657,278 | ...... 32,354,668 | ...... 15,915,923
48.  Washington OO U PR 170,987,582 |........... 166,325,065 | ....ovverrerierierienes | v 98,427,158 |....105,663,398 | ...... 61,785,129
49,  West Virginia.........ccooeoe. . WV | ... Luvvees | eerrerenieseesevieiesenns et | seesesssssssesessssenees | seesesssssesississessenes | sesesesns (11,544)
50.  Wisconsin.... PO (10,213)|. ...(10,283)| ..
51.  Wyoming..... . JOO I .(10)]..
52.  American Samoa. ..AS|..N......
53.  GuaM......cccoevvrirrrrrnrienennn GU | N......
54.  Puerto Rico.......ccovveveeee PR | e N......
55.  US Virgin Islands N
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP |....N......
57. Canada.......ccccccovverernen. CAN | N e e [ . -
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ OT | XXX [ioverens 17,608,981 |.....ccoe.u. 17,059,857 | oo | 11,305,356 | ...... 12,471,216 |........ 2,561,166
59.  TotalS....overrrrrrrrerrererrererrereiens (a)..46 |........ 2,177,136,780 |........ 2,138,503,337 | ..covvrrrrrerrrrinns 0 {.1,369,675,359 |.1,353,182,607 |....653,026,688
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. XXX | 17,608,981 |............. 17,059,857 |..oovvererverrerenns | v 11,305,356 |...... 12,471,216 |........ 2,561,166 | ...ovevveerereeieciies | e
58002. XXX
58003. XXX
58998.
Line 58 from overflow page XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX [ 17,608,981 17,059,857 0 [ 11,305,356 | .......... 12,471,216 | ..ccoveeve 2,561,166 0 0
(a) Insert the number of "L" responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

(L) -Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer;
(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
Allocation on the basis of the location where the vehicle is principally garaged and used.
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Annual Statement for the year 2014 of the PROGRESSIVE DIRECT INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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